Public Document Pack

Q

SAAL
ABERDEEN
CITY COUNCIL
To: Councillor Blackman, and Councillors Allan, Boulton, Collie, Cormack, Cormie,
Dean, Fletcher, Hunter, Leslie, MacGregor, Noble, John Stewart, Townson and

Wisely.
Town House,
ABERDEEN 6t September 2011

LICENSING COMMITTEE

The Members of the LICENSING COMMITTEE are requested to meet in
Committee Room 2 - Town House on WEDNESDAY, 14 SEPTEMBER 2011 at 2.00 pm.

JANE G MACEACHRAN
HEAD OF LEGAL AND DEMOCRATIC SERVICES

BUSINESS

1 DETERMINATION OF EXEMPT BUSINESS

1.1 Members are Requested to Resolve that any Exempt Business on this
Agenda be Considered with the Press and Public Excluded

2 MINUTES, COMMITTEE BUSINESS STATEMENT AND INFORMAL BUSINESS

21 Minute of Previous Meeting of 1st June 2011 (Pages 5 - 22)

2.2 Minute of Meeting of the Taxi Consultation Group of 15th Auqust 2011
(Pages 23 - 26)

2.3 Minute of Meeting of Evidential Hearings Sub-Committee of 30th June
2011

24 Minute of Meeting of Sports Ground Advisory Working Group of 7th July
2011 (Pages 27 - 28)

2.5 Statement of Business Dealt with Informally Since 1st June 2011 (Pages
29 - 30)




2.6

Committee Business Statement (Pages 31 - 32)

APPLICATIONS FOR GRANT, RENEWAL OR VARIATION OF LICENCES -

LIST OF APPLICATIONS (Pages 33 - 36)

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

3.10

3.11

3.12

3.13

Application for the Grant of a House in Multiple Occupation - 52 Bedford
Place (Pages 37 - 40)

Application for the Grant of a House in Multiple Occupation - 24 Sunnyside
Avenue (Pages 41 - 54)

Application for the Grant of a House in Multiple Occupation - 118 Union
Grove (Pages 55 - 66)

Application for the Renewal of a House in Multiple Occupation - 10
Sunnyside Avenue (Pages 67 - 74)

Application for the Grant of a House in Multiple Occupation - 48 Elmbank
Terrace (Pages 75 - 80)

Application for the Grant of a House in Multiple Occupation - 10 Orchard
Road (Pages 81 - 84)

Application for the Grant of a House in Multiple Occupation - 38 Elmfield
Terrace (Pages 85 - 88)

Application for the Grant of a Second Hand Dealer Licence - Adil Ozkapici

Application for the Renewal of a Street Trader (General) Licence - William
Hepburn

Application for the Renewal of a Street Trader (Ilce Cream) Licence -
Edward Thomson

Application for the Renewal of a Street Trader (Hot Food) Licence -
Alexander Jackson

Application for the Renewal of a Street Trader (Ice Cream) Licence - Derek
Forbes

Application for the Renewal of a Street Trader Employee (lce Cream)
Licence - Gillian Forbes




3.14

3.15

3.16

3.17

3.18

3.19

3.20

3.21

3.22

Application for the Renewal of a Street Trader (Ilce Cream) Licence -
Alexander Thomas Jack

Application for the Renewal of a Street Trader (Ice Cream) Licence - Allan
Lovie

Application for the Renewal of a Street Trader (General) Licence -
Christopher Erskine

Application for the Renewal of a Street Trader (General) Licence - Ivor
Erskine

Application for the Renewal of a Street Trader (Hot Food) Licence - Elspet
Baxter Forsyth

Application for the Renewal of a Street Trader (Ice Cream) Licence - Debra
Bingley

Application for the Renewal of a Street Trader (General) Licence - El
Pescador

Application for the Grant of a Late Hours Catering Licence - Piroska Balint,
Kordoba Take Away

Application for the Renewal of a Late Hours Catering Licence - Toto
Investments Ltd, Pizza Home Delivery

GENERAL REPORTS AND REQUESTS

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

Licensing of Houses in Multiple Occupation - New Powers - H&E/11/70
(Pages 89 - 96)

Request for Permission to Substitute a Saloon Car onto a Taxi Operators
Licence - Stanley Beattie (Pages 97 - 98)

Proposed Change of Licence Holder from Individual to Partnership -
Request Retention of Non-Wheelchair Accessible Vehicle (Pages 99 -
100)

Taxi Consultation Group - CG/11/032 (Pages 101 - 106)

Taxi Fare Review - CG/11/084 (Pages 107 - 122)




4.6 Licensing Committee Sub-Committees and Working Groups (Pages 123 -
124)

ITEMS WHICH THE COMMITTEE MAY WISH TO CONSIDER IN PRIVATE -
INCLUDING LIST OF APPLICATIONS

5.1 Taxi Demand Survey - CG/11/100

52 Application for the Renewal of a Taxi Driver Licence (Information contained
within the letter is Data Protected)

53 Application for the Renewal of a Taxi Driver Licence (Information contained
within the letter is Data Protected)

54 Application for the Grant of a Taxi Driver Licence

55 Application for the Renewal of a Taxi Driver Licence

5.6 Application for the Renewal of a Taxi Driver Licence

57 Application for the Grant of a Taxi Driver Licence

58 Application for a Temporary Taxi Driver Licence

59 Application for the Grant of a Window Cleaner Licence

Website Address: www.aberdeencity.gov.uk

Should you require any further information about this agenda, please contact Mark
Masson, tel. 52(2989) or e-mail mmasson@aberdeencity.gov.uk


http://www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/

Agenda Item 2.1

1345

LICENSING COMMITTEE

ABERDEEN, 1 June, 2011. Minute of Meeting of the LICENSING
COMMITTEE. Present:- Councillor Reynolds, Convener; and Councillor
Kirsty West, Vice Convener; and Councillors Allan, Boulton, Collie, Corall,
Dunbar (Substituting for Councillor Cormie), Farquharson (Substituting for
Councillor Milne), Hunter, Malone (Substituting for Councillor Fletcher up to
and including Item 3.9 on the agenda), Noble, Robertson (Substituting for
Councillor Fletcher from Item 3.10 on the agenda) and John Stewart.

The agenda and reports associated with this minute can be found at:-
http://committees.aberdeencity.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?Cld=149&MId=1933&Ver=4

REQUEST FOR DEPUTATIONS

1. In accordance with Standing Order 10(1), the Convener advised that a
request for deputation had been received from Mr Russell McLeod on behalf of the
Aberdeen Taxi Group in relation to the reports on Taxi Substitution Fees, Variation
of Condition — Utilisation of Night Time Taxi Ranks and Variation of Condition on
Airport Zoned Taxi Licences (as detailed at articles 10, 12 and 13 of this minute).

The Commiittee resolved:-
to accept and hear the deputations prior to considering the relevant report.

DETERMINATION OF EXEMPT ITEMS OF BUSINESS

2. Prior to considering the matters before the Committee, Members were
requested to resolve that any exempt business on the agenda be considered with
the press and public excluded.

The Commiittee resolved:-

in terms of Section 50(A)(4) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973, to
exclude the press and public from the meeting during consideration of Article 14 of
the minute so as to avoid disclosure of exempt information of the class described in
paragraph 14 of Schedule 7(A) to the Act.

Page 5


http://committees.aberdeencity.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=149&MId=1933&Ver=4

1346

LICENSING COMMITTEE
1 June, 2011

MINUTE OF SPECIAL MEETING OF 22 MARCH 2011

3. The Committee had before it the minute of meeting of the special Licensing
Committee of 22 March 2011.

The Committee resolved:-
to approve the minute.

MINUTE OF PREVIOUS MEETING OF 23 MARCH 2011

4. The Committee had before it the minute of its previous meeting of 23 March
2011.

In relation to Article 7 (Licence Application Fees: April 2011 — March 2011), the
Clerk advised that there had been a misprint in appendix 2B of the report relating to
the income based on the proposed taxi substitution fee. He intimated that the
income figure should have read £7000, instead of £6000.

The Committee resolved:-
(i) to note the information provided: and
(i) to approve the minute.

MINUTES OF MEETING OF THE EVIDENTIAL HEARING SUB-COMMITTEE OF
4 MARCH (2 MEETINGS) AND 29 MARCH 2011

5. The Committee had before it the minutes of the Evidential Hearing Sub-
Committee of 4 March (2 meetings) and 29 March 2011.

The Commiittee resolved:-

(i) that Councillor Boulton would replace a member from the SNP Group on the
Evidential Hearings Sub-Committee;

(i) that the SNP Group notify the Clerk which member would be replaced; and

(iii)  to otherwise note the minutes.

Page 6



1347

LICENSING COMMITTEE
1 June, 2011

COMMITTEE BUSINESS STATEMENT

6. The Committee had before it, for its consideration, the Committee Business
Statement.

In relation to Item 3 (Criminal Justice and Licensing (Scotland) Act 2010), Eric
Anderson, Senior Solicitor advised that there was an error in the guidance originally
submitted by the Scottish Government in terms of the date when the provision for
Public Entertainment Licences would take effect. He intimated that the date should
be 15t April, 2012 and not 1st April, 2011 as previously reported.

The Committee resolved:-

(i) to remove Item 1 (Variation of Condition on Airport Zone Taxi Licences) and
Item 2 (Improvements to Night Time Taxi Ranks) from the Statement;

(i) to note the information provided; and

(i)  to otherwise note the Business Statement.

MINUTE OF MEETING OF THE TAXI CONSULTATION GROUP OF 23 MARCH
2011

MATTER OF URGENCY

The Convener intimated that he had directed in terms of Section
50(B)(4)(b) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 that the
Committee consider the following item of business as a matter of
urgency in order that the issue could be resolved timeously.

7. The Committee had before it the minute of meeting of the Taxi Consultation
Group of 23 March, 2011.

The Committee resolved:-
to note the minute.

Page 7



1348

LICENSING COMMITTEE
1 June, 2011

APPLICATIONS FOR GRANT, RENEWAL OR VARIATION OF LICENCES -
LIST OF APPLICATIONS

8. The Committee had before it, for its consideration, the applications listed in
Appendix A to this minute.

The Commiittee resolved:-
that all applications be determined on the basis shown in Appendix A and that all
licences be subject to the Council’s normal conditions unless otherwise stated.

REQUEST FOR PERMISSION TO SUBSTITUTE A SALOON CAR ONTO A TAXI
OPERATOR'’S LICENCE - IAN MELDRUM

9. The Committee heard Eric Anderson, Senior Solicitor provide background
information in relation to a request by Mr lan Meldrum for permission to substitute a
saloon car onto a Taxi Operator’s Licence.

The Committee heard from Mr William Wallace, the Unite Union, representing
Mr Meldrum on the circumstances surrounding his request.

Mr Meldrum gave permission for Mr Anderson to read from a letter submitted by
Mr Meldrum’s GP.

The Commiittee resolved:-
to agree to the request to substitute a saloon car onto a Taxi Operators Licence.

TAXI SUBSTITUTION FEES

10. As agreed at the start of the meeting (Article 1 refers), the Committee
received a deputation from Mr Russell McLeod, on behalf of the Aberdeen Taxi
Group (ATG) on their proposal that the cost for a Taxi Substitution Fee of £35.00
include the cost for the supply and fit of a new taxi plate.

Mr McLeod indicated that at its meeting on 23rd March 2011 the Licensing
Committee discussed and agreed its Licensing Application Fees for 2011/12 part of
which was the reintroduction of a substitution fee of £35.00. He explained that it
was therefore a surprise when on presenting a vehicle for substitution, taxi drivers
were asked to pay £35.00 for the substitution fee and a further £15.00 for a new
taxi plate. He concluded by intimating that it was the ATG’s view that when the

Page 8



1349

LICENSING COMMITTEE
1 June, 2011

Committee agreed its fees for the coming year it was their understanding that the
supply and fit of a new taxi plate would be included within the Taxi Substitution Fee
of £35.00.

The Committee had before it a report by the Director of Corporate Governance
which sought to clarify that the Committee’s fee for substitution of a new vehicle to
a taxi licence was separate from the fee for a new identification plate.

The report recommended:-

that the Committee —

confirm that the fee for substitution of a vehicle is £35, which includes the vehicle
test and associated paperwork, and confirm that a new vehicle identification plate is
to be charged separately at a cost of £15.

The Commiittee resolved:-

that the fee for the substitution of a vehicle for financial year 2011/12 is £35.00,
which includes the vehicle test, associated paperwork and a new vehicle
identification plate.

IMPROVEMENTS TO NIGHT-TIME TAXI RANKS

11.  With reference to Article 11 of the minute of meeting of 15" September
2010, the Committee had before it a report by the Director of Enterprise, Planning
and Infrastructure which outlined the results of the statutory consultation for the
proposed fourth night time taxi rank and of the proposal to change the operational
times of the night time taxi ranks to seven days a week.

The costs associated with the proposal to install the fourth night time taxi rank on
Castle Street, Aberdeen totalled £12,000, of which £4,000 had been secured from
Aberdeen City Council’s Licensing Service, £2,000 from Aberdeen City Council’s
Community Safety Budget and £6,000 match funding allocated from the Risk
Management Grant

The report recommended:-

that the Committee —

(a) instruct officers to introduce the fourth night time taxi rank; and

(b) instruct officers to implement the changes to the operating times of the night
time taxi ranks from midnight to 5am on Saturdays and Sundays to operate
from midnight to 5am seven nights a week.

Page 9



1350

LICENSING COMMITTEE
1 June, 2011

The Commiittee resolved:-
to approve the recommendations.

VARIATION OF CONDITION — UTILISATION OF NIGHT-TIME TAXI RANKS

12. The Committee received a deputation from Mr Russell McLeod, on behalf of
the Aberdeen Taxi Group (ATG) in relation to the wording of the proposed variation
of a condition of taxi driver’s licences in terms of the utilisation of night-time taxi
ranks.

Mr McLeod advised that the wording of the new condition required to be very clear
and suggested that it be reworded to read “It is an offence to wait in or pick up from
a closed rank”. He explained that the rewording should not only include normal
ranks when they are closed but also include night time ranks when they are not
operational.

With reference to Article 6 of the minute of the previous meeting of 23 March
2011, the Committee had before it a report by the Director of Corporate
Governance which provided details of the responses to the statutory consultation
following the proposal to vary the conditions for taxi driver’s licences to ensure that
drivers do not operate from closed taxi ranks at any time.

The report recommended:-

that the Committee —

(@) consider the comments (objections/representations) from the licence
holders; and

(b)  decide whether or not to ratify the new condition.

Mr Gordon Anderson, one of four taxi drivers who responded in writing to the
statutory consultation process and who was in attendance at the meeting voiced his
concerns over the proposal which in his view penalised taxi drivers.

The Committee resolved:-

(i) to approve the following variation of condition to the taxi driver’s licence:- “At
any time when any designated taxi rank is closed the driver of a taxi shall not
park, stop his taxi, ply for hire or otherwise canvass or importune for
employment at that closed taxi rank”; and

(i) to otherwise note the comments, objections and representations from taxi
licence holders.

Page 10



1351

LICENSING COMMITTEE
1 June, 2011

VARIATION OF CONDITION ON AIRPORT ZONED TAXI LICENCES: OUTCOME
OF ADDITIONAL TRIAL PERIOD

13. The Committee received a deputation from Mr Russell McLeod, on behalf of
the Aberdeen Taxi Group (ATG) in relation to the outcome of the additional trial
period regarding to the variation of condition on airport zoned taxi licences

Mr McLeod advised that although the trade agreed that any extra taxis on a
Saturday night would be welcomed by the public, it was their view that the
Committee need to consider the impact this could have on city drivers. He
indicated that he was still of the opinion that there was no demand for the airport
drivers to work in the city 52 weeks of the year, but there was a demand during the
winter months. He proposed that_the Committee consider allowing airport taxis to
work midnight to 5.00am on a Sunday only during the winter months, which could
easily be determined and run from the end of British Summer Time, last weekend in
October, through till the clock change on the last weekend in March beginning of
British Summer time. Drivers could be informed of these times in writing 2/3 weeks
prior to the change.

With reference to Article 9 of the minute of meeting of 17t September 2010, the
Committee had before it a report by the Director of Corporate Governance which
provided a response to the Committee’s instructions made in relation to its report
“Variation of Condition on Airport Zoned Taxi Licences: Outcome of Trail Period”

The report recommended:-

that the Committee considers the information provided and decides to —

(a) make the situation permanent by varying the condition to enable airport
zoned taxis to continue to operate in the city zone between midnight and
5am on Saturday nights/Sunday mornings; or

(b)  revert to the position before the trial period whereby all airport zoned taxis
operate only from the airport.

If the Committee decides to adopt option (a) above it is recommended that the
Committee instruct officers to carry out the statutory variation procedure; continue
the trial period until the statutory variation procedure is completed; and report back
to the Committee.

The Convener, seconded by Councillor John Stewart moved:-
that recommendation (b) above be approved.

The Vice Convener, seconded by Councillor Boulton moved as an amendment:-

that recommendation (a) above be approved and that Transport Marshals be
requested to undertake a further survey to gather data in terms of the waiting

Page 11



1352

LICENSING COMMITTEE
1 June, 2011

times and the number of hires by airport zoned and other taxi drivers at all
ranks at various intervals throughout the evening and night during August or
September 2011

On a division, there voted:- for the motion (2) — the Convener and Councillor John
Stewart; for the amendment (10) the Vice-Convener and Councillors Allan, Boulton,
Collie, Corall, Dunbar, Robertson, Hunter, Farquharson and Noble.

The Committee resolved:-
to adopt the amendment.

APPLICATIONS FOR GRANT, RENEWAL OR VARIATION OF LICENCES -
LIST OF APPLICATIONS TO BE HEARD IN PRIVATE

In accordance with the decision recorded under Article 2 of this
minute, the following item was considered with the press and public
excluded.

14. The Committee had before it for its consideration, the applications listed in
Appendix B to this minute.

The Committee resolved:-

that all applications be determined on the basis shown in Appendix B and that all
licences be subject to the Council’s normal conditions unless otherwise stated.

- COUNCILLOR JOHN REYNOLDS, Convener.

Page 12



1353

LICENSING COMMITTEE
1 June, 2011

APPENDIX A

APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A LICENCE FOR A HOUSE IN
MULTIPLE OCCUPATION

Application Ref No. 3/001

Premises — 34 Garthdee Drive, Aberdeen

The Committee were advised that two letters of objection had been
submitted in relation to the application.

The Committee heard from Mr Alistair Watson who had submitted an
objection to the application. He requested that his objection now be
withdrawn.

The Commiittee resolved:-
to agree that officers could grant the application under delegated powers
subject to the completion of the works on the premises.

APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A LICENCE FOR A HOUSE IN
MULTIPLE OCCUPATION

Application Ref No. 3/002

Premises — 51 Bedford Place, Aberdeen

The Committee were advised that the works and the certification
requirements had not been met.

The Commiittee resolved:-

to defer consideration of the application until works on the premises were
completed, after which time officers could grant the application under
delegated powers if appropriate.

APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A LICENCE FOR A HOUSE IN
MULTIPLE OCCUPATION

Application Ref No. 3/003

Premises — 71 Craigievar Crescent, Aberdeen

The Committee heard from Mr James Steel, Solicitor, Raeburn Christie on
behalf of the applicant in support of the application.

Page 13



1354

LICENSING COMMITTEE
1 June, 2011

The Commiittee resolved:-

to refuse the application on the ground contained in Paragraph 5(3)(b) of
Schedule 1 of the Civic (Scotland) Act 1982 namely that the activity to which
it relates would be managed by or carried on for the benefit of a person,
other than the applicant, who would be refused the grant or refusal of such a
licence if he had made the application himself.

APPLICATION FOR THE RENEWAL OF A STREET TRADERS (ICE
CREAM) LICENCE

Application Ref No. 3/004

Sites — Zones 5 and 6

Days/Times — Monday to Sunday, 11:00 to 22:30

The Committee were advised that the application had been granted under
delegated powers.

APPLICATION FOR THE RENEWAL OF A STREET TRADERS
(GENERAL) LICENCE

Application Ref No. 3/005

Site — Zone 9: City Centre

Days/Times — Monday to Saturday, 07:00 to 18:00

The Committee were reminded of the recent changes to its standard
conditions applicable to street trader’s licences and in particular the addition
of the following condition: “subject to the explicit consent in writing from the
Licensing Authority, no street trader shall engage in the hawking, selling or
offering or exposing for sale any type of food and/or drinks within a four
hundred (400) metres radius of a secondary school at any time. Without
prejudice to any statutory rights that the licence holder may have, the
Council shall be the ultimate arbiter in determining what may constitute the
outer boundary of a school for this purpose”.

The Committee heard from Carol Petrie in support of her application.

The Commiittee resolved:-

(i) to grant the application subject to its updated standard conditions and

(i) to note that it would not be permissible for the applicant to trade within
400 metres of the secondary school.

Page 14



1355

LICENSING COMMITTEE
1 June, 2011

APPLICATION FOR THE RENEWAL OF A STREET TRADERS
(GENERAL) LICENCE

Application Ref No. 3/006

Sites — All Areas Except Zone 9

Days/Times — Monday to Friday, 08:00 to 17:00

The Committee were reminded of the recent changes to its standard
conditions applicable to street trader’s licences and in particular the addition
of the following condition: “subject to the explicit consent in writing from the
Licensing Authority, no street trader shall engage in the hawking, selling or
offering or exposing for sale any type of food and/or drinks within a four
hundred (400) metres radius of a secondary school at any time. Without
prejudice to any statutory rights that the licence holder may have, the
Council shall be the ultimate arbiter in determining what may constitute the
outer boundary of a school for this purpose”.

The Commiittee resolved:-

(i) to grant the application subject to its updated standard conditions and

(i) to note that it would not be permissible for the applicant to trade within
400 metres of the secondary school.

APPLICATION FOR THE RENEWAL OF A STREET TRADERS (HOT
FOOD) LICENCE

Application Ref No. 3/007

Sites — Crombie Road North Side 15m East of Crombie Place
Days/Times — Monday to Friday, 08:00 to 14:00

The Committee were reminded of the recent changes to its standard
conditions applicable to street trader’s licences and in particular the addition
of the following condition: “subject to the explicit consent in writing from the
Licensing Authority, no street trader shall engage in the hawking, selling or
offering or exposing for sale any type of food and/or drinks within a four
hundred (400) metres radius of a secondary school at any time. Without
prejudice to any statutory rights that the licence holder may have, the
Council shall be the ultimate arbiter in determining what may constitute the
outer boundary of a school for this purpose”. It was explained that the
application site was located within 400 metres of Torry Academy secondary
school but that the applicant’s hot food van predominantly serves customers
working and visiting the nearby industrial units.

The Committee heard from Teresa Jarvie in support of her application.

Page 15



10.

1356

LICENSING COMMITTEE
1 June, 2011

The Commiittee resolved:-

(i) to grant the application subject to its updated standard conditions but

(i) to allow the applicant to trade within 400 metres of the secondary
school.

APPLICATION FOR THE RENEWAL OF A STREET TRADERS (HOT
FOOD) LICENCE

Application Ref No. 3/008

Sites — Whitemyers Avenue North Side 150m East of Whitemyers Place
Days/Times — Monday to Saturday, 06:00 to 18:00

The Committee were advised that the application had been granted under
delegated powers.

APPLICATION FOR THE RENEWAL OF A STREET TRADERS (HOT
FOOD) LICENCE

Application Ref No. 3/009

Sites — Howe Moss Drive 20m North of Howe Moss Place

Days/Times — Monday to Saturday, 07:30 to 15:30

The Committee were advised that the application had been granted under
delegated powers.

APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A STREET TRADERS (HOT FOOD)
LICENCE (NEW SITE)

Application Ref No. 3/010

Sites — Beach Esplande South End, 30m North of Footdee Public
Toilets on the Right Hand Side

Days/Times — Monday to Sunday, 06:00 to 16:00

The Committee heard Eric Anderson, Senior Solicitor, Licensing advise that
one letter of objection had been received. He also explained that the
applicant wished to trade from 06:00, which would breach the licensing
condition that trading would commence at 07:00.

The Committee heard from Martin Sherwood in support of his application.
Councillor Robertson, seconded by Councillor Collie moved:-

“to grant the application subject to the trading times being 07:00 to
16:00".

Page 16



11.

1357

LICENSING COMMITTEE
1 June, 2011

Councillor Boulton, seconded by Councillor Corall moved as an
amendment:-
“to grant the application and to allow trading to commence at 06:00
until 16:00”.
On a division, there voted:- for the motion (5) — Councillors Allan, Collie,
Robertson, Hunter and John Stewart; for the amendment (7) — the
Convener, the Vice-Convener and Councillors Boulton, Corall, Dunbar,
Farguharson and Noble.

The Commiittee resolved:-
to adopt the amendment outlined above.

APPLICATION FOR THE RENEWAL OF A STREET TRADERS (HOT
FOOD) LICENCE

Application Ref No. 3/011

Sites — (1) Bedford Avenue — Junction with St Machar Drive, (2)
Gardner Drive at Entrance to Shops, (3) Oldcroft Place Across from the
Shops, (4) Stance at Links Golf Course

Days/Times — Monday to Sunday, 08:00 to 19:00

The Committee heard Eric Anderson, Senior Solicitor, Licensing advise that
the applicant had failed to provide a certificate by the food authority stating
that the applicant’s van complies with the appropriate requirements.

The Convener, seconded by the Vice Convener moved:-
“that the application be deferred until the next meeting as the
applicant does not have the necessary certificate of compliance for
the van”.

Councillor Allan, seconded by Councillor Hunter moved as an amendment:-
“that the application be considered by the Committee today”

On a division, there voted:- for the motion (7) — the Convener, the Vice-
Convener and Councillors Boulton, Corall, Dunbar, Farquharson and Noble
for the amendment (5) — Councillors Allan, Collie, Robertson, Hunter and
John Stewart;

The Commiittee resolved:-
to defer consideration of the application until the next meeting.

Page 17



12.

13.

1358

LICENSING COMMITTEE
1 June, 2011

In terms of Standing Order 15(6), Councillor Allan declared her dissent
in relation to the preceding decision.

APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A STREET TRADERS (GENERAL)
LICENCE

Application Ref No. 3/012

Sites — Zone 9: City Centre

Days/Times — Monday to Sunday, Various Days Throughout the Year

DECLARATION OF INTEREST

The Convener declared an interest in the subject matter of this
item of business by virtue of the nature of goods the applicant
would be trading in. He left the meeting during consideration
thereof.

In the absence of the Convener and Vice-Convener, Councillor
John Stewart took the Chair for this item.

The Committee heard from Mr Dawson on behalf of the applicant in support
of the application.

The Commiittee resolved:-
to grant the application and to allow the applicant to trade on Union Street,
Aberdeen.

APPLICATION FOR THE RENEWAL OF A STREET TRADERS (HOT
FOOD) LICENCE (NEW SITE)

Application Ref No. 3/013

Sites — (1) Kittybrewster Retail Park, (2) PC World Car Park, Hutcheon
Street

Days/Times — Monday to Saturday, 09:00 to 18:00

The Committee were reminded of the recent changes to its standard
conditions applicable to street trader’s licences and in particular the addition
of the following condition: “subject to the explicit consent in writing from the
Licensing Authority, no street trader shall engage in the hawking, selling or
offering or exposing for sale any type of food and/or drinks within a four
hundred (400) metres radius of a secondary school at any time. Without
prejudice to any statutory rights that the licence holder may have, the
Council shall be the ultimate arbiter in determining what may constitute the

Page 18



14.

15.

1359

LICENSING COMMITTEE
1 June, 2011

outer boundary of a school for this purpose”. It was explained that the
application site at Kittybrewster Retail Park was located within 400 metres of
St Machar Academy secondary school but that the applicant’s hot food van
predominantly serves customers working and visiting the nearby retail units.

The Commiittee resolved:-

(i) to grant the application subject to its updated standard conditions but

(i) to allow the applicant to trade within 400 metres of the secondary
school.

APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A STREET TRADERS (HOT FOOD)
LICENCE (NEW SITE)

Application Ref No. 3/014

Sites — Greenhole Place, Bridge of Don, 50m West of Broadfold Road
Days/Times — Monday to Friday, 07:30 to 14:30

The Committee heard Andrew Gilchrist, Principal Environmental Health
Officer advise that the applicant did not have the necessary certificate of
compliance for the van.

The Committee heard Maureen Ross in support of her application.

The Commiittee resolved:-

(1) to defer consideration of the application; and

(i) to allow officers to grant the application under delegated powers
subject to the submission of a certificate of compliance for the van.

APPLICATION FOR THE VARIATION OF A STREET TRADERS (HOT
FOOD) LICENCE (NEW SITE)

Application Ref No. 3/0015

Sites — Beach Esplanade, 101m from Burger King towards Footdee on
the Left Hand Side.

Days/Times — Monday to Sunday, 08:00 to 20:00

The Committee were advised that a letter of objection had been submitted in
relation to the application.

The Committee heard from Mr James Johnson on behalf of the applicant in
support of the application.

Page 19



16.

17.

18.

19.

1360

LICENSING COMMITTEE
1 June, 2011

The Commiittee resolved:-
to grant the application subject to the trading times being 08:00 to 19:00.

APPLICATION FOR THE RENEWAL OF A THEATRE LICENCE
Application Ref No. 3/016
Applicant — Aberdeen City Council (Riverbank School)

The Committee resolved:-
to grant the application.

APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A PUBLIC ENTERTAINMENT
LICENCE

Application Ref No. 3/017

Applicant — Pure NRG Fitness Ltd, First Floor, Unit 1B, Berryden Retail
Park

The Committee were advised that the application had been withdrawn.

APPLICATION FOR THE RENEWAL OF A PUBLIC ENTERTAINMENT
LICENCE

Application Ref No. 3/018

Applicant — Danestone Community Association, Fairview Street

The Committee were advised that the application had been granted under
delegated powers.

APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A TAXI DRIVERS LICENCE
Application Ref No. 3/019
Applicant — Brenda Donald

The Committee were advised that the application had been withdrawn

Page 20



1361

LICENSING COMMITTEE
1 June, 2011

APPENDIX B

APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A TAXI DRIVER LICENCE
Application Ref No. 5/001

The Committee heard from Sergeant Keith Middler, Grampian Police, who
referred to the Chief Constable’s letter of observation dated 24t March
2011. Sergeant Middler intimated that the applicant had passed the Street
Knowledge Test

The Committee heard from the applicant in support of his application.

The Committee resolved:-
to grant the application

APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A TAXI DRIVER LICENCE
Application Ref No. 5/002

The Committee heard from Sergeant Keith Middler, Grampian Police, who
referred to the Chief Constable’s letter of observation dated 5" May 2011.
Sergeant Middler also intimated that the applicant had passed the Street
Knowledge Test

The Committee heard from the applicant’s representative in support of his
application.

Councillor Hunter, seconded by Councillor Dunbar moved:-
“that the application be refused on the grounds that the applicant was
not a fit and proper person to hold a licence”

Councillor Boulton, seconded by Councillor Corall moved as an
amendment:-
“that the application be granted for a period of six months”

On a division, there voted:- for the motion (5) — the Convener, the Vice-
Convener and Councillors Dunbar, Robertson and Hunter; for the
amendment (4) — Councillors Boulton, Corall, Farquharson and Noble.

The Commiittee resolved:-
to adopt the motion to refuse the application

Page 21



1362

LICENSING COMMITTEE
1 June, 2011

APPLICATION FOR THE RENEWAL OF A TAXI DRIVER LICENCE
Application Ref No. 5/003

The Committee heard from Sergeant Keith Middler, Grampian Police, who
referred to the Chief Constable’s letter of observation dated 9t May 2011.

The Committee heard from the applicant’s representative Mr Budge, Solicitor
in support of his application.

The Commiittee resolved:-
to grant the application for a period of six months.

Page 22



Agenda Item 2.2

DRAFT
TAXI/PRIVATE HIRE CAR CONSULTATION GROUP
MINUTE OF MEETING OF 15t AUGUST 2011

Present: Councillor Kirsty West (Convener), and Councillors Boulton
and Hunter.

In Attendance: Roy McHardy (ARTDA), Russell McLeod and Graeme
McColl (ATG), Gordon McKay (Rainbow), Lynne Smith (Central Taxis),
Tom Wilson and Steve Robertson (Unite), Sergeant Keith Middler
(Grampian Police), Kevin Leiper (Independent), Nigel Buchan (Fleet
Services), Eric Anderson (Senior Solicitor, Licensing), Alyson Mollison
(Legal Manager, Licensing), Jacqui Wallace (Licencing) and Mark
Masson (Legal and Democratic Services).

MINUTE OF PREVIOUS MEETING OF 23 MAY 2011

1. The Consultation Group had before it the minute of the previous
meeting of 23 May 2011.

The Consultation Group agreed:-
to approve the minute.

ROLE, REMIT AND MEMBERSHIP OF THE TAXI CONSULTATION
GROUP

2. The Consultation Group had before it for information and an
opportunity to comment, a report by the Director of Corporate Governance
which sought the Licensing Committee’s approval of the revised remit,
governance and membership of the Taxi Consultation Group (TCG).

The Consultation Group agreed:-

(1) to ensure that officers incorporate within the report to the Licensing
Committee the suggestion that membership of the TCG should include
a representative of the Disability Advisory Group; and

(i) to otherwise note the report.

TAXI FARE REVIEW

3. With reference to Article 6(i) of the minute of meeting of 7t February
2011, the Consultation Group had before it for information and an opportunity
to comment, a report by the Director of Corporate Governance which provided
advice that would allow the Licensing Committee to reach an informed
decision on any changes to be made to the current taxi fare tariff, arising from
proposals put forward by the Aberdeen Taxi Group.

Page 23



Concerns were raised by Russell McLeod in relation to the formula which was
used by officers this year, which in his opinion, was based solely on the
depreciation of the vehicle and did not take into account that taxis were on the
road three times as much as other vehicles.

The Consultation Group agreed:-

(1) that following the Licensing Committee meeting on 14" September
2011, officers would take on board the comments submitted and liaise
with relevant people in terms of future formula calculations; and

(i) to otherwise note the report.

TAXI TRADE SURVEY

4, With reference to Article 6 (ii) of the minute of meeting of 7" February
2011, the Consultation Group heard Eric Anderson provide an update on the
progress of conducting a Taxi Trade (Demand) Survey.

Mr Anderson advised that invitations to quote to undertake the survey had
been issued and that officers were awaiting bid submissions from interested
parties. He explained that due to the competitive tendering process and
confidential nature of the submissions, that details could not be circulated to
the taxi trade for consultation. He indicated that a report which would include
any cost implications for the taxi trade would be prepared and submitted to
the Licensing Committee in due course.

The Consultation Group agreed:-
to note the information provided.

DETAILED AUDITED ACCOUNTS - PREVIOUS YEARS TAXI TRADE
INCOME

5. The Consultation Group heard Alyson Mollison advise that as part of
the Council’'s detailed budgetary process, that it was the intention to
undertake detailed work to provide in future, robust information relating to the
taxi trade income audited accounts.

Kevin Leiper advised that it would be beneficial to compare past and future
figures to determine whether there had been value for money, however it was
noted that work to extract previous years accounts would be time consuming,
costly and have a significant impact on the workload of officers.

The Consultation Group agreed:-
to note that detailed audited accounts relating to taxi trade income would be
made available in February 2012 and on an annual basis thereafter.

Page 24



TAXI RANK SPACES REVIEW

6. With reference to Article 4 of the minute of meeting of 7t February
2011, the Consultation Group heard Kevin Leiper and Russell McLeod seek to
determine whether work was being undertaken to review the current number
of taxi rank spaces within the city centre.

The Consultation Group agreed:-
to request that Scott Ramsay provide an update on the position at the next
meeting of the Group.

RELAXATION OF ZONING CONDITIONS — OFFSHORE EUROPE AND
WALKER CUP

7. The Consultation Group had before them a report by the Director of
Corporate Governance which provided information on (a) the Aberdeen Taxi
Group’s request on behalf of the Aberdeen Taxi Trade for the relaxation of the
airport taxis zoning condition for the duration of Offshore Europe 2011 and the
Walker Cup 2011 from midnight on Sunday 4" September until midnight on
Sunday 11t September 201; and (b) the licensing authority’s consideration
and decision making process in relation to the aforementioned request.

The report (a) explained that the proposed relaxation would permit airport
zoned taxis to wait at the Aberdeen Exhibition and Conference Centre taxi
rank and accept hire and if people are waiting, to pick up from any city taxi
rank; (b) advised that previous decisions to relax the zoning conditions for
Offshore Europe had been made at the Licensing Committee, however both
events were scheduled to be held the week preceding the next meeting of the
Licensing Committee; and (c) indicated that it was proposed that the
Committee’s Informal Business Panel would consider the request and utilise
its powers to either grant or remit it to the Committee to consider as it does
not have the power to refuse the request.

The report recommended:-
that the Consultation Group considers and notes the report.

It was noted that if the Informal Business Panel remits the request to the
Licensing Committee to determine, then the request would fall as the
Committee next meets after both events.

Eric Anderson advised that it was likely that the request would be considered
by the Informal Business Panel within the next few days.

The Consultation Group agreed:-

(i) to note that if the Informal Business Panel grant the request, officers
would notify all taxi drivers accordingly by letter; and

(i) to note the report and the information provided.

Page 25



ABERDEENSHIRE COUNCIL LICENSED TAXIS PICKING UP IN
ABERDEEN

8. The Consultation Group heard Tom Wilson raise concerns in relation to
Aberdeenshire Council licensed taxis picking up in Aberdeen which created ill
feeling amongst taxi drivers.

Mr Wilson advised that it was perceived by drivers that the Police was taking
very little action to enforce the rules and prevent the Aberdeenshire licensed
taxi drivers from picking up in Aberdeen.

Sergeant Keith Middler explained that this was a long standing issue and that
evidence was required to pursue offenders as some may be working
legitimately. He indicated that a report had recently been issued to city centre
policing to highlight the matter and to clarify the issue for charging offenders.

Graeme McColl advised that he had met with city centre Sergeant Jim Fraser
and confirmed that briefings in this regard had been provided to Police
Officers.

The Convener indicated that advice received from Aberdeenshire Council was
that evidence (plate number, registration, dates and times, photographs if
possible etc) should be obtained and forwarded to their complaints email
address which was as follows:- taxicomplaints@aberdeenshire.gov.uk so that
the matter could be investigated and any action taken.

The Consultation Group aqgreed:-
To note the information provided.

DATE AND TIME OF THE NEXT MEETING

9. The Convener requested that the next meeting scheduled to be held on
24t October 2011 commence at 9.30am instead of 10.00am.

The Consultation Group agreed:-

To note that the next meeting scheduled to be held on 24" October 2011
would commence at 9.30am in the Town House

COUNCILLOR KIRSTY WEST, Convener

Page 26


mailto:taxicomplaints@aberdeenshire.gov.uk

Agenda ltem 2.4

SPORTS GROUND ADVISORY WORKING GROUP

ABERDEEN, 7 July 2011. - Minute of Meeting of the SPORTS GROUND
ADVISORY WORKING GROUP. Present:- Eric Anderson (Licensing),
Kevin Coutts (GFRS), Ivor Churcher Environmental Health), John Morgan
(AFC), Grant Tierney (Building Standards), Adrian Watson and Salter
Watson (Grampian Police).

Apologies: John McCullogh and David Mclintosh.

DRAFT SAFETY CERTIFICATE FOR PITTODRIE

1. The Group had before it the draft of the new safety certificate for Pittodrie
Stadium.

Eric Anderson explained the nature of the changes to the certificate which had
been brought about following consultation amongst Group members. In particular,
it was agreed that two further appendices should be attached to the safety
certificate, namely Appendix 5 (List of Deviations) and Appendix 6 (Calculation of
the P&S Factors). It was also agreed that the fire risk assessment would remain
as a separate document from the safety certificate.

The Group thereafter agreed that the Principal Certificate would now be prepared
for execution. Paragraphs 7 and 30 were amended to take into account provisions
relating to “police free” matches.

INSPECTIONS OF MATCHES NEXT SEASON

2. The Group agreed in principle to arrange for inspections for a category C
game and one which is “Police-free”. It was suggested that a category C inspection
would be carried out at the home game against Rangers FC which was currently
scheduled to take place on 29 October, 2011. It was also agreed that the Club
would provide the Clerk with a list of home fixtures which would include a note of
those which have been allocated as “Police-free” for circulation amongst the
members of the Working Group.

Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 28



6¢ obed

STATEMENT OF BUSINESS DEALT WITH

INFORMALLY SINCE 01 JUNE 2011

Applicant

Application

Premises

Date(s)

Decision

David Jane
General Manager

Request for temporary extension
of operating hours

The Belmont Cinema
49 Belmont Street

14 July 2011

Agree

The Belmont Cinema Aberdeen
49 Belmont Street
Aberdeen
Proposal Date Decision
Request on behalf of taxi trade 17 August 2011 Agree

for relaxation of taxi licence
Airport Zone for

(i) Offshore Europe 2011 and
(ii) The Walker Cup

G:\Apps\Committee\INFUBUSfor14September2011.doc

G'Z Wa)| epuaby



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 30



COMMITTEE BUSINESS STATEMENT

LICENSING COMMITTEE - Following Meeting of 1t June 2011

No. | Minute Responsible Report Due Report
Reference Committee Decision Update Head(s) of (bold Expected
Service depicts (if known)
items now
outstanding)
1. Licensing Criminal Justice and Licensing Head of Legal TBC - 2012
Committee (Scotland) Act 2010 and
17.11.10 Officers to prepare a report on the Democratic
Article 11 implications of the act for late hours Services
catering licensing — Provision takes
effect on 15t October 2012.
- Officers to prepare a report on the
o) implications of the Act for public
‘% entertainment licensing — Provision
b takes effect 1t April 2012
|.A
2. Licensing Request by Aberdeen Taxi Group | A report is included within the | Head of Legal 14.09.11
Committee for Taxi Fare Review agenda. Request removal of this | and
23.03.11 item from the Business | Democratic
Article 5 Officers were instructed to submit a | Statement. Services
report to the next possible meeting J:’
on a Taxi Fare Review
©
3. Licensing Request by Aberdeen Taxi Group | A report is included within the | Head of Legal 14.09.11 23.11.11 ‘3
Committee for Taxi Demand Survey agenda. Request removal of this | and o
23.03.11 item from the Business | Democratic QJ-
Article 5 Officers were instructed to submit a | Statement. Services
report to the next possible meeting in —
relation to a Taxi Demand Survey
which should include consideration
of the procurement implications.

9'd_Wwo



Licensing
Committee
01.06.11
Article 13

Variation of Condition on Airport
Zone Taxi Licences

It was agreed (a) that officers would
carry out the statutory variation
procedure; continue the trial period
until the statutory variation
procedure was completed; and
report back to the Committee; and
(b) that Transport Marshals be
requested to undertake a further
survey to gather data in terms of the
waiting times and the number of
hires by airport zoned and other taxi
drivers at all ranks at various
intervals throughout the evening and
night during August or September
2011

(a) Head of
Legal and
Democratic
Services

&

(b) Director of
Housing and
Environment

23.11.11

Z2€ abed




LICENSING COMMITTEE

14 September 2011

LIST OF APPLICATIONS TO BE HEARD

Application Type

Name and Address of Applicant(s)

Premises, Vehicle or Area to which
Application Refers

Objections or
Representations
Received From

Date by which
Application to be
Determined
(If Applicable)

Kingswells, Milltimber
(1) Tuesday 08:00 to 18:00
(2) Wednesday 08:00 to 18:00

HMO - Grant Eileen D.R.Thomson 52 Bedford Place, Aberdeen H&E 13 February 2012
HMO - Grant Georgia Kassab 24 Sunnyside Avenue, Aberdeen 3 Objectors 12 May 2012
HMO — Grant Jane C.F.Guthrie 118 Union Grove, Aberdeen 5 Objectors 9 June 2012
T
) HMO - Renewal Stewart Mair 10 Sunnyside Avenue, Aberdeen 1 Objector 28 June 2012
Gﬂg + Thomson Properties
23 HMO - Grant Andrew Buchan 48 Elmbank Terrace, 1 Objector 10 July 2012
Aberdeen
HMO - Grant Laserase (Scotland) Limited 10 Orchard Road, Aberdeen 1 Objector (Late 10 July 2012
letter)
HMO - Grant Anne K.Rait 38 Elmfield Terrace, Aberdeen 1 Representation 31 July 2012
Second Hand Dealer Adil Ozkapici Select Mobile LD 22 September 2011
Grant 203 George Street
Street Trader William Hepburn (1) Stockethill, Danestone, LD 27 September 2011
(General) Ferryhill, Bridge of Don
Renewal (2) Pitmedden, Dyce,

|



Application Type

Name and Address of Applicant(s)

Premises, Vehicle or Area to which
Application Refers

Objections or
Representations
Received From

Date by which
Application to be
Determined
(If Applicable)

10. Street Trader Edward Thomson Zones 1,2,6and 7 LD 27 September 2011
(Ice Cream) Monday to Sunday 12:00 to 22:00
Renewal
11. Street Trader Alexander Jackson (1) Bedford Avenue - Junction with LD 28 September 2011
(Hot Food) St Machar Drive EH
Renewal (2) Gardner Drive at entrance to
shops
(3) Oldcroft Place across from shop
(4) Stance at Links Golf Course
Monday to Sunday
08:00 to 19:00
12. Street Trader Derek Forbes Zones 1and 4 LD 29 September 2011
(Ice Cream) Monday to Sunday 10:00 to 22:00
+ Renewal
& 13 Street Trader Gillian Forbes Zones 1 and 4 LD 29 September 2011
Gﬂg Employee Monday to Sunday 10:00 to 22:00
(Ice Cream)
@ Renewal
1 14. Street Trader Alexander Thomas Jack Zones 1,2 and 6 LD 29 September 2011
(Ice Cream) Monday to Sunday 10:00 to 22:00
Renewal
15. Street Trader Allan Lovie Zones 1 and 2 LD 30 September 2011
(Ice Cream) Monday to Sunday 11:00 to 23:00
Renewal
16. Street Trader Christopher Erskine Tullos — Monday to Saturday LD 30 September 2011
(General) 07:00 to 10:30
Renewal Altens — Monday to Saturday
10:30 to 13:30
Woodend — Tuesday to Friday
14:00 to 15:00
17. Street Trader Ivor Erskine Tullos — Monday to Saturday LD 30 September 2011
(General) 07:00 to 10:30
Renewal Altens — Monday to Saturday




G:\Apps\Committee\Clst 14 September 2011Public.doc

Application Type Name and Address of Applicant(s) Premises, Vehicle or Area to which Objections or Date by which
Application Refers Representations Application to be
Received From Determined
(If Applicable)
10:30 to 13:30
Woodend — Tuesday to Friday
14:00 to 15:00
18. Street Trader Elspet Baxter Forsyth South Esplanade East 205m east of EH 30 September 2011
(Hot Food) Victoria Road
Renewal Monday to Friday — 07:00 to 14:00
19. Street Trader Debra Bingley Zones 5,6 & 7 LD 3 November 2011
(Ice Cream) Monday to Sunday 12:30 to 20:00
Renewal
20. Street Trader El Pescador All Zones except Zone 9 LD 26 November 2011
(General) Monday to Sunday — 09:00 to 17:30
Renewal
b 21. | Late Hours Catering Piroska Balint Kordoba Take Away LD 30 September 2011
D Grant 311 George Street
‘Sﬂg Sunday to Thursday 23:00 to 00:00
b Friday and Saturday 23:00 to 01:00
dn 22. | Late Hours Catering Toto Investments Ltd Pizza Home Delivery LD 17 November 2011
Renewal Unit 8, 50 Cotton Street
Monday to Sunday 23:00 to 01:00
ABBREVIATIONS:
LD Legal and Democratic Services
CC Chief Constable
EPI Enterprise, Planning and Infrastructure
EH Environmental Health
GFRS Grampian Fire and Rescue Service
BS Building Standards
H & E Housing and Environment
CE City Events
TI Taxi Inspector




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 36



MEMO

Shelter & Environment

Housing & Environment CITY COUNCIL

4th Floor, St.Nicholas House

To Eric Anderson, Senior Solicitor, Corporate Governance, Town House

From Ally Thain, Private Sector Housing Manager, Housing & Environment

Email allyt@aberdeencity.gov.uk Date 1 September 2011
Tel. 522870 Our Ref.
Fax. Your Ref.

Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982

(Licensing of Houses in Multiple Occupation) Order 2000
Application for the Grant of a Licence to Operate a House in Multiple
Occupation (HMO) at No.52 Bedford Place, Aberdeen

Applicant/s: Eileen D.R.Thomson

Agent: None stated

| refer to the above HMO Licence application, which is due to be considered by the
Licensing Committee at its meeting on 14 September 2011, for the reason that the
premises is jointly owned, and the applicant’s co-owner has previously been held not
to be a fit & proper person to hold an HMO Licence.

| can advise you as follows:-

The premises:-

The premises to which this HMO Licence application relates is a first floor flat with
accommodation comprising of 3 letting bedrooms, one public room, one kitchen and
one bathroom. The position of the premises is shown on Appendix ‘A’ attached to this
memo.

The HMO application:-

The HMO Licence application was received by the Council on 14 February 2011, and
is in the sole name of Eileen D.R.Thomson. The applicant declared that the joint-
owner of the property is David C.Thomson, and that he is not an applicant for the
HMO Licence.

Following submission of the application, | requested the applicant to provide me with
a signed statement from David C.Thomson to the effect that 1) he agreed to the
applicant applying for an HMO licence in her name only, and 2) he accepted that he
remained jointly liable for all Landlords’ legal obligations and responsibilities in
respect of the premises. To date, no signed statement has been received by the
HMO Unit.

The applicant also submitted the Certificate of Compliance, declaring that the Notice
for Display was displayed between 11 February 2011 and 18 March 2011. No letters
of objection were received by the Council during that period or since.

Page 37



mailto:allyt@aberdeencity.gov.uk

Works / Certification Requirements:-
The property has not been inspected.

Previous HMO Licence application from David C.Thomson:-

The Licensing Committee, at its meeting on 15 September 2010 considered an HMO
Licence application from Mr Thomson in respect of the property at No.71 Craigievar
Crescent, in light of the submission of a letter of objection from a neighbour. The
Committee refused to grant Mr Thomson’s an HMO Licence for the reason that, in
the Committee’s opinion, he was not a fit & proper person to hold a Licence. Mr
Thomson appealed the decision to the Sheriff Court where the Council’s decision to
refuse the Licence was upheld.

Ground of Refusal:-

The Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982, as amended, provides the following
ground of refusal:

A Licensing Authority shall refuse an application to grant or renew a licence if, in their
opinion, the activity to which it relates would be managed by or carried on for the
benefit of a person, other than the applicant, who would be refused the grant or
refusal of such a licence if he had made the application himself.

Previous HMO Licence Application;-

Along with her application for No.52 Bedford Place, the applicant submitted an
application for an HMO Licence in her own name in respect of the property at No.71
Craigievar Crescent, which she co-owns with David C.Thomson. This application was
considered by the Licensing Committee at its meeting on 1 June 2011, and the draft
Minute of the decision is as follows:

Premises — 71 Craigievar Crescent, Aberdeen

The Committee heard from Mr James Steel, Solicitor, Raeburn Christie on

behalf of the applicant in support of the application.

The Committee resolved.-

to refuse the application on the ground contained in Paragraph 5(3)(b) of

Schedule 1 of the Civic (Scotland) Act 1982 namely that the activity to which

it relates would be managed by or carried on for the benefit of a person,

other than the applicant, who would be refused the grant or refusal of such a
licence if he had made the application himself.

Page 38



Other considerations:-

The Chief Constable, Grampian Police, has been consulted in respect of the
applicant’s suitability as a "fit and proper person”, and has made no comments
or objections.

Grampian Fire & Rescue Service has been consulted in respect of the
suitability of the property, and has made no comments or objections.

The Council’s Antisocial Behaviour Investigation Team (ASBIT) has no record
of any complaint in respect of No.52 Bedford Place, Aberdeen.

The applicant, the co-owner and their property are registered with the
Landlord Registration database.

The applicant has requested an occupancy of 4 persons, however because
the property has not been inspected, | cannot confirm whether or not this is
acceptable to the HMO Unit.

| trust the above explains the position. Please contact me on x2870 if you wish to
discuss any of the above.

Ally Thain
Private Sector Housing Manager

Page 39



A4 Portrait , Page 1 of 2

i »

TITLE > APPLicano~ Fel. HWle lceNct
'P(L%usbs . 5’2. BEfoet PCAce, Abeatzen] .""'""m

http://atlas/localviewintranet/ 31/08/2011



MEMO

Shelter & Environment

Housing & Environment CITY COUNCIL

4th Floor, St.Nicholas House

To Eric Anderson, Senior Solicitor, Corporate Governance, Town House

From Ally Thain, Private Sector Housing Manager, Housing & Environment

Email allyt@aberdeencity.gov.uk Date 1 September 2011
Tel. 522870 Our Ref.
Fax. Your Ref.

Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982

(Licensing of Houses in Multiple Occupation) Order 2000
Application for the Grant of a Licence to Operate a House in Multiple
Occupation (HMO) at No.24 Sunnyside Avenue, Aberdeen
Applicant/s: Georgia Kassab

Agent: None stated

| refer to the above HMO Licence application, which is due to be considered by the
Licensing Committee at its meeting on 14 September 2011, for the reason that 3
letters of objection were received by the HMO Unit.

| can advise you as follows:-

The premises:-

The premises to which this HMO Licence application relates is a two-storey &
basement house. Planning Permission was recently granted to extend the house to
provide the following accommodation:

Basement: Kitchen/Dining/Family room

Ground floor: 3 Bedrooms, 2 Public rooms & 1 Bathroom

Upper floor: 2 Bedrooms & 1 Bathroom

The applicant’s intention is to use the 2 public rooms as bedrooms, thereby creating
a total of 7 letting bedrooms.

The position of the premises is shown on Appendix ‘A’ attached to this memo.

The HMO application:-

The HMO Licence application was received by the Council on 13 May 2011. The
Certificate of Compliance submitted by the applicant declares that the Notice for
Display was displayed between 11 May 2011 — 6 June 2011.

Works / Certification Requirements:-

The HMO Officer carried out an initial inspection, then he wrote to the applicant on 8
June 2011, listing upgrading work and certification requirements to bring the property
up to the current HMO standard. At the date of this memo, all requirements have not
been met, although this is not the reason for referral to the Licensing Committee.

Page 41



mailto:allyt@aberdeencity.gov.uk

Letters of objection:-
3 letters of objection were received by the HMO Unit within the statutory Notice
period, and are therefore competent. The letters are attached as appendixes B1, B2

& B3.

Other considerations:-

The Chief Constable, Grampian Police, has been consulted in respect of the
applicant’s suitability as a "fit and proper person”, and has made no comments
or objections.

Grampian Fire & Rescue Service has been consulted in respect of the
suitability of the property, and has made no comments or objections.

At the date of this memo, the Council’s Antisocial Behaviour Investigation
Team (ASBIT) has no record of any complaint in respect of No.24 Sunnyside
Avenue, Aberdeen.

The applicant and her property are not registered with the Landlord
Registration database. The applicant must therefore register prior to letting the
property.

The applicant has requested an occupancy of 7 persons, which is acceptable
to the HMO Unit in terms of space and layout. However, following intervention
from a Council Planning Inspector advising the applicant that Planning
Permission Change of Use was also required, the applicant advised that she
now wished to accommodate 5 persons, although she requested that the
HMO Licence be granted for a maximum occupancy of 7 persons so as to
allow her the option of applying for Planning Permission Change of Use at
some time in the future. The correspondence is attached as appendix C.1.

| trust the above explains the position. Please contact me on x2870 if you wish to
discuss any of the above.

Ally Thain
Private Sector Housing Manager

Page 42



A4 Portrait Page 1 of 2
A} !\
TITLE ¢ AVPLicaiod ol Hwio Licawce ——
P«ZQ;\\S;E}S : Z/L{— Suumjsa!:._s_, N&JUE— %%5‘3“’ \

e

Sy, b
.

i .'-_“ "'1%
A G “?, l‘i‘/’) "fe”,
; ‘r;_; "':,_ “{/:‘/
NN \/

R 7
{“\.b ,r‘f'”f? /- / a‘r, . \.
T / r/ ; 4 .
e ff // ",a’ />\ f,-'"( .‘%&\{ rd ZE/ / ;‘,/'( \\
7o Ao nmricht - 1 inkte Readriad ahé-}..-hah\:lﬁw ettt WATRRA 4 Ao A2

http://atlas/localviewintranet/ 02/06/2011
- Page 43



A

‘ T SRR

A?}M'AH 20 i

Hom o). un it

NELHROURKOOD SERULELES ( soun m&n"}

LLH Feoor

ABERDEEN CITY-COUNGIE
Sr J\J 1O 0L HOU\;E Neighbourhood Services Central
B . HMO Unit
ROAD SrReET —
. ate
A pEavELy Raceved: 31 MAY 20t
AR1o | Bx Date Logged
on Flare

b

ORsEeTion To  APPLCATON FoR — Muti  Oceiun pasiony

Licenee pr A4 Suunvside, Avznug, ARERDEEN

Dear S";.p.')
7,: RESIDE A THE AROJVE APRPDRASS

wWikied 15 A SEm| DETHACHAD  iouss. _

Heusg AT QL4 WAS S0 AB0UT A VYBAR AL

AND W Ars BRougHT @AY A FEMmALR WHe <civaEs 74

éoubafd AND O ALsO owank OTHER PROFPERTIRS (M

ARERDPEEN  (IihcH  ARE LET oOUT TD STUPENTS,

/ .
lite  OWHER  o0Ff NumRER QUL _APPLLED

T _THE  Conaerl  To PEMACISM _THE _DETACHIRD

A RAGE AND BULLDd An LEXTENSION TOo THE HonsE

OVER THE SiTA Pr -THE CARHGE

BV BUILDING THE LXTENSION _SHE MHAS

MADE THREZ DOURLE REDROoOmMmS AND  Sie  MHhs

Arso MmADER THE Tiwo CPii€ie. ROOmS ON THE

CGROAUND FLO2R INTE  ANOTHER TwWo DOAKRLE

RERDPROSMS, .S}L,zﬁ: A REEITED T e PRES AT

K TotdEN ey INTD T E  BASEME T B THE _ FRONT

&F THE ® Housl WHERE 1T 1S UNDERL ADMUID  AND

FTHEREESA . N2 k"“%@é “—?m: LEAS A ADE e .-




B

_MMWM_A;M@MM&_“
£
RHeK  DooR  RLoeweEd  we  Acpne  wiTH  THE

Frwo REDROOMS  AND RATIERODME AN THE AARER

FrooR  THis  MmEARNT THAT THERE ARE T DIOWESLA

RESRODmS, “Tuegs s

onNLNq T BRPAHROOMmE  FOR

B PogsBLE Vi REBSIDPRATY, “Tiis, IN_ vy Mmimd [$
TOTRACH M SLATARLE, “Idees  \g

ONE _ COommanl _Room

Inl THE.  UNDERGROWND (RAASEBEMENT
LEADING. _Oouw-T —To

WATH A PATIO _BOoR
A Eagys oRF STARS

UP._ To
GROUMD LEVE L, fr+1 ¢

Loues  RE THME aney

Esceapl ALPART  PROm . THE

PRONT DOoR . SHourd
THERE R /& EB(RE.

COLLD At Pl RESIDENTY

E<SCAPE

CAR B LR T ?

SEcamd LY, THEREZ  Cowld

BRE  PRORBRCENT

SHOoWLD __ ALe [l RESIDENTS oWAN CARS. “Iu

IHErE8 135

[ RES DENTS PARK I NG  SCHE B

ConmINGg INTO Forel
AN (s SEPTEMRER NoOst¢

AND BheM Housk Wicd

oRN L GLT 1o PERMILTS.,

ONE  PERMmIT _For A
SPEReIRic VEetic B

AND THE SEeodD FPRRERMIT IR

ArdYd  JEHIcLE

Tiha  OWNER  HAS

L.
(J

ARPLED FOR A/ (IcENCE
FoR

M A c_—r‘ulQLE oec'.uﬁlau—i‘ip;d‘p _i___cg_fg.Me,'r- TO THAS
AS wWEEa ‘_7: Boumgtt7 ol

wouse NN

e THE Houses

WERE  RESIDENTIAC . Tia
FRroPERTY A &L{E_ | s

MORE  oR &35 RLREcomiINE.
w e
A HosTre For /i

PNDIYVIDdM AS A RAVINEG D

SHARE A REDROOM AWND ONLEY  HAULE aNE

COMmmon ROpm N T2HE _ANDEREROUND

BASEMENT., W 11
THR  AWHER LIV ING

BN LonDon T 0w d RE B
o

DIFeewW LT

COMTARCT  MHRR = /N  CAIE OF  ANY

COMN PPl REGCARDING EITHAR  PROPERTYT R

TR KETIDANTT,

(

. _Teeis  proserry 15 REntG= Rum  As A
RYUsin£ss

TN __THE Pﬁ!mﬁ% OoF - A REBII1DENTeAL AREMN.




—~

{
RE  CoNSIDERED

B.1

T wours  AoPR  TwpT THE _ARB0URE _PUNTS.

LA ticBeac AR

A THar THB  APLLICATIoN  FoR

REVOIKED

\‘10%&‘5 PATHAALM

(oun B Rew)

9

s




. :hf’,JEL)EEN CITY COUNCIL _
/’ - eanto urhood Services Centrai L
; MO Unit -
atg
Reveiven ] JUN 20“ _
Dare Logeer ]
0N F:a:f,-” l :
_! t 28 M&.j | 201 |
H.oH, O owniT
NE\&H@DuR Hooh SERJICES | g‘ 2
ST MNicHornks o0 s E ——
BQoa b ST, |
ABER b £EN
&
ABio 18X

O8I EcTioN To APPric ATion] Fol MOFIPLE

OCcudaAvion

Meed e AT 24 sudnYsidbE  AVE.
ABERDE £ M.

De.ar 51(-)

T roide ot T ——
' Whea
-l—j a.H.,chal F:,{ H&nnmﬂ

flefmiss,on, -Pov’ an exbension and also

Hie

A he oL AL U]C He aboue ‘Pf‘ohe/

bo EX Caveate
H"lﬂj S pace 6
ald

j l;n. PUfLr,-:adﬁJ o

cellary o ceale mere |
Ub)f,ul'c.cj at I"h'a«"' [\—mn'l'J '(Lbfm.

wWhed s dmﬂ; a muf'i'i.'a-occ.uy.an¢ Conversipn | 6

“so ohjeched ar ot et b He Ll preagne
| Page 47



2 B2

.'-'jil' wouwl d Mace Dn.l [\.af(:;n.) on wheed -ls alrend o
&
\(&(7 LD’\jw\—e& en o, bu.sj area .

T wish do hjeck mosk shengly = His application
Lor mutde - cccufancy an F theates whet 15 n
E»[—[-coi' a shadewtr “haste] v a very establisled end
mahwe didential  areq . 3F wuk herfa major

mfpack on Hhe ﬂexjkbw_fkwcl ood WieH, F double
“2dwoms amd a possible fotalof 14 et dents w oM he
!'omuj an ¢ 5tjm{-wawl—lj ow} o.]: he,a_]\mj o UL

Su i"fou.vldqyt.j r\'r‘orn;{'H €5, -Ha_q-e, GULJ F[Eﬁ_,-l—l-._ cevid 54&17

LSSy cs beew Cons:a}de,cb ? I-F He r\ror\c/l-j Ls Jl-&tf:g
Oper e d ESSeM-mMj no & hoskel the Ver’) I lj
Ghsen ce cz-}- +Hhee o.,,:,ruj{ fLroy\rn:e_l—gr Wl vnegpn ‘Hxa_f—

Uidents wuld heve no iMmeediate conbea ot n.(‘.l—l—uf_

aAe. p.{bb[nms H.JL'H'\.» e praptflj ofr ‘l’hos.n— l-ﬁOIaij "H\oc

Tn summary T msh o Ob)uﬁ- to +Hhas offlicetion
ore "i"k-!_ jf'ou YLOIj "I"]"\.Gl.!- |_,+ .lS 'l_D+aM out D-‘-

lé&&lunj wolth nel l'l._bo:s.v’lf\-j fxmr_ewﬂ—las) NNEVE
NCLL‘& "?""(HHJ 5}‘(&(\4 oV ot m\ﬁ“ﬂdﬁlj GLIMDS"'
MNessible payking Sthiakhon and. would deem

o P pe 5ljr\l-{f:£_,am+ Hpa.]‘Hn_ arld \ga-’]tb‘-j
Page 48



. ‘ _ | > YN
IM\\.I-\lUG.:"\DﬂS, F%fl-k‘eamat-ef thee polenth 4l ﬂo.f il uAt

on S5eWieen Suh ad u.:cu::l'& CLLAeraJ Ckom mauj

Whee| ed bin s »LJ—.;.) cum 4 ‘f__cr N etoned NoLsa levels
Wut alse he s ]’lw"lc_a,y\.,_‘ -Fa.ul-ors‘ fuﬂje. et
+hs apltcabion” ke et se ol )

“émfs -FQLI—LL -F—u.blj |
) S

MHS Eklz_ﬂ,gﬁ—ﬂ_]_ IUIL-'":Jrf.S

Page 49



i

| ~ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL
___Nagnbourhood Services Central
- HMO Unit
Data
faceived: 1 JUN 201
Jate Logged
on Flare
| 28" May 2011
HMO Unit
Neighbourhood Services (South Area)
4™ Floor
St Nicholas House
Broad Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1BX
Dear Sirs

24 Sunnyside Avenue Aberdeen AB24 3LY

I have read your notice outside 24 Sunnyside Avenue regarding having any objections
to multiple occupancy.

I would like to state my objections as under noted:

(1) When we purchased our house this was a residential area and people are now
proposing to build what could be classed as a small tenement. The builders
informing me that there are going to be 7 double bedrooms accommodating 14
people. _ .

(2) Obviously this going to cause excessive noise for the people at number 22.
This makes me wonder which house next will be granted permission to do this
and I would point out from experience these houses are not sound proofed
enough for that amount of people to live their daily lives.

(3) Also there is a massive problem with the amount of cars in this street due
largely to the amount of houses already let out. Resident parking is now
being introduced and also parking meters so if all the people have cars who are
going to move into number 24 it is going to make the position of finding a
parking space impossible.

This area is already a disgrace with unkept gardens, windows with curtains
hanging off, rubbish lying about and making it more like a university campus
than a residential area and to consider giving permission to alter houses to
allow such a large occupancy is nidiculous.

Page 50



B3

I,

More thought needs to be given before handing out permission to convert
semi-detached houses into mini tenements for multiple occupancy

Your comments would be appreciated.

Page 51



GB-P101408

Our Ref,

Your Ref.

Contact Gavin Bruce

Email pi@aberdeencity.gov.uk

Direct Dial (01224) 522171
Direct Fax (01224) 636181

- 14" July 2011

Mrs Georgia Kassab

Dear Madam:

CITY COUNCIL

Planning & Sustainable Development

.Enterprise, Planning and
~Infrastructure
-Aberdeen City Council

8th floor. .

.St Nicholas Haouse

Use of House for Multiple Occupation
24 Sunnyside Avenue, Aberdeen

Broad Street . .
Aberdeen AB10 1GY

Tel 01224 523470

Fax 01224636181
Minicom 01224 522381
DX 529452, Aberdeen 9
www.aberdeencity.gov.uk

It has recently been brought to my attention that you have recently applied for an
HMO licence for the house at 24 Sunnyside Avenue, Aberdeen. If it is your intension
to operate a house of multiple occupancy from this address as indicated in the HMO
licence application then planning permission for a change of use of the house will be
required. | would therefore request that if this is your intention you should submit a
planning application for a change of use of 24 Sunnyside Avenue, Aberdeen.

| understand that alterations are taking place at present to extend the house under
planning permission ref no. P101408 that was granted planning permission in
November 2010 and that the house is presently vacant. The house should not be
occupied and used as a HMO prior to gaining all appropriate consents.

Yours faithfully

Gavin Bruce
Planning Inspector

- Please contact me if you require further assistance regarding this matter.

cc  Ally Thain, Private Sector Housing Manager, Private Sector Housing Unit,

Housing & Environment

g“;-/‘-/’s* AGE POSI-+IVE

'GORDON McINTOSH

DIRECTOR

o

|FAIRTRADE

scotland

Chiresé products with tha FAIRTRADE kdork

Page 52



C| (cen)

22.7.11
REG: 24 Sunnyside Ave, AB24 3LY

Dear Mr Gavin Bruce

Thank you for your letter dated 14.7.11 regarding applying for a change of use for 24
Sunnyside Ave . I have decided to let out the property for the coming vear to only 5 individuals. I
spoke to Gary from planning as I believe you were on annual leave. I discussed the issue with him
and he informed me that change of use is not needed if the property is to be tenanted by only 5
individuals. I have also spoken to Ally Thain in the HMO department who is also dealing with my
case. He is happy for me to proceed applying for an HMO for 7 people but only letting the property
to 5 individuals, therefore complying with planning regulations. If and when I wish to increase the
amount of tenants to 6 or 7 then I will apply to the Planning Department for a change of use.

1 shall copy this letter to Alley Thane, so there are no misunderstandings and to make sure I am
acting within Aberdeen City Council guidelines/procedures.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any queries. My contact number is
0207 2498315. '

Thank you again,
=
G Kassab.

Page 53



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 54



MEMO

Shelter & Environment

Housing & Environment CITY COUNCIL

4th Floor, St.Nicholas House

To Eric Anderson, Senior Solicitor, Corporate Governance, Town House

From Ally Thain, Private Sector Housing Manager, Housing & Environment

Email allyt@aberdeencity.gov.uk Date 1 September 2011
Tel. 522870 Our Ref.
Fax. Your Ref.

Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982

(Licensing of Houses in Multiple Occupation) Order 2000
Application for the Grant of a Licence to Operate a House in Multiple
Occupation (HMO) at No.118 Union Grove, Aberdeen

Applicant/s: Jane C.F.Guthrie

Agent: None stated

| refer to the above HMO Licence application, which is due to be considered by the
Licensing Committee at its meeting on 14 September 2011, for the reason that 5
letters of objection were received by the HMO Unit.

| can advise you as follows:-

The premises:-

The premises to which this HMO Licence application relates is a first-floor flat with
accommodation comprising of four letting bedrooms, one kitchen and one bathroom.
The position of the premises is shown on Appendix ‘A’ attached to this memo.

The HMO application:-

The HMO Licence application was received by the Council on 10 June 2011,
although the application is dated 7 June 2011, this being the first day of the 21-day
statutory Notice period.

Works / Certification Requirements:-

The HMO Officer carried out an initial inspection of the premises on 20 June 2011,
then he wrote to the applicant on 21 June 2011, listing upgrading work and
certification requirements to bring the property up to the current HMO standard. At
the date of this memo, all requirements have not been met, although this is not the
reason for referral to the Licensing Committee.

Letters of objection:-

5 letters of objection were received by the HMO Unit within the statutory Notice
period, and are therefore competent. The letters are attached as appendixes B1 —
BS.

Page 55



mailto:allyt@aberdeencity.gov.uk

Letter from Applicant:-

As per the statutory requirement, the letters of objection were copied to the applicant
who subsequently submitted a letter responding to the objections. The letter is
attached as Appendix C.1.

Other considerations:-

The Chief Constable, Grampian Police, has been consulted in respect of the
applicant’s suitability as a "fit and proper person”, and has made no comments
or objections.

Grampian Fire & Rescue Service has been consulted in respect of the
suitability of the property, and has made no comments or objections.

At the date of this memo, the Council’s Antisocial Behaviour Investigation
Team (ASBIT) has no record of any complaint in respect of the first floor flat at
No.118 Union Grove, Aberdeen.

The applicant and her property are registered with the Landlord Registration
database.

The applicant has requested an occupancy of 5 persons, which is acceptable
to the HMO Unit in terms of space and layout.

The applicant currently holds an HMO Licence in respect of the property at 15
Summerfield Terrace, Aberdeen, of which the ASBIT team has no record of
complaint.

| trust the above explains the position. Please contact me on x2870 if you wish to
discuss any of the above.

Ally Thain
Private Sector Housing Manager

Page 56



A4 Portrait

TITLE© A¢Poconend

Pemises 1 |18 Omiony Glove, Aseunes
o )

ALBYN GROVE

kY N
\ o \
.ﬁ . \ : "
>ﬁ7‘r i, CAPRIRRE = &l

http://atlas/localviewintranet/

Page 1 of 2

for Hwio Licace ——

L
]

R

DS NN, N, %
‘-\‘\ - 5 F?/\‘x ", \\.H%m — ’)(/
araar ahn};ﬁm’ ity Caiveil TNNZR40d 11Ty \ - .

inhre Rea

24/06/2011
Page 57



B.1

22 June 2011 e—

DearSir/Madam,

You posted an intimation of the proposal to turn the two first
floor flats at 118 Union Grove, Aberdeen into a House of
Multiple Occupation. However, you omitted to include any
detail about what exactly is meant by Multiple Occupancy. In
the absence of such detail, I have to assume that multiple
occupancy may lead to a diminution in the standard of living of
the existing tenants through possible increases in traffic noise
etc.. In multiple occupancy, it seems likely that short-term
tenants are not going to be very interested in looking after the
cleanliness and tidiness of the property and its garden.
Therefore, in my view, it is quite unfair to impose such a change
without the full facts being made known to other owners, and |
will be obliged if you will put my objection before the Council
for their consideration

Yours faithfully,

-m-

Mrs.L.Miller

- | ABYRDEEN CITY COUNCIL

Neghboumaood Seivices Central

) MO Unit
-Daig :

e 216 JUN 200
Dare L-;.-ggec)-‘i

o Flare j

{
i

Page 58



DEAR SIR,

REF. HOUSE OF MULTIPLE OCCUPATION APPLICATION
118 UNION GROVE, ABERDEEN

« THAVE READ THE NOTICE OF THE ABOVE AND [ WISH TO OBJECT
TO THE PROPOSAL.

e IDONOT COSIDER IT A FITTING USE OF THE BUILDING AND 1
BELIEVE IT WOULD ESTABLISH AN UNACCEPTABLE PRECEDENT
FOR THE AREA_

e THE PROPERTY CONCERNED WAS DESIGNED AS TWO SEPARATE
FLATS, AND EVEN UNTIL NOW HAS OPERATED AS A SINGLE
FAMILY UNIT.

e MULTIPLE OCCUPANCY INTRODUCES THE DANGERS OF
EXCESSIVE WEAR AND TEAR, AND ADDITIONAL TRAFFIC AND
NOISE TO BE SUFFERED BY EXISTING TENANTS

s 5

ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL

Neighbourhood Services Central

FIMO Unit

éggl‘;iuedt 2‘[’ JUN 201

Daie Lugged
!::m Flare




B3

Ref House of Multiple Occupancy Application
118 Union Grove, Aberdeen

It has come to my attention that a Public Notice has been served with regard to the
above.

I wish to lodge an objection on the grounds that this is not a suitable thing for the
tenements in Union Grove. I feel it would detract from the present style of life which
is enjoyed at present by residents, and which was intended originally when the
tenements were built, i.e. to house family units for relatively long term periods.

Alistair Hay

ABERDEEN CiTY COUNGIL
1 Neighbourhood Services Central
e HMG Unit

. 24 JUN 201

L Eggeu:i’
|

e
L =iare

— {

r""’"".“'"' L

Page 60




_ B.4

118 Union Grove, Aberdeen. and I wish to lodge the following ™

objection to the Proposed “House of Multiple Occupancy”
at that address

1. A continual turnover of short term tenancies will tend to introduce
a number of people who have little or no interest in the care and
maintenance of the building, nor of the comfort and peace of the
other inhabitants who may wish to make it their permanent homes
(surely the proper purpose of the building).

2. Turning an upstairs flat (albeit a double one) into a house of
Multiple Occupancy does not seem to be an appropriate use of the
property, which obviously was always intended for a family unit.

3. Such a change of use would alter the character of the building and
of the style of living whlch ex;stmg owners and tenants have come
to expect.

. concerned about excessive wear and tear on the floor/ceiling WA

" due to the increased footfall when the tenants congregate in the
lounge YNNEEPEEER. | have already experienced, in another
flatted property in Aberdeen, a lath and plaster ceiling collapsing
on tenants. Fortunately no one was injured on that occasion, but
most people will be unaware of just how potentlally lethal such an
accident can be

5. 1 think that multiple occupancy will result in an unacceptable
increase in noise and traffic in and out of the building

6. It would appear that if Multiple Occupancy is allowed to go ahead
in this case, there is no reason why it should be refused elsewhere
in many flatted buildings throughout Aberdeen, and this would
create “mini-boarding houses” wherever someone decides to knock
two adj acent 1-bed flats together, when these dwellmgs were

ob usly not i edfor suchapurpose ' L
Sign 02'1" é/ 7 | o |- ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL

(Mr Al Slm) 1 Neighbourhood-Services Central

HMO Unit

Dais

receivea: 27 JUN 2011

Date Logged
on Flare -




Dear Sirs,

RE. 118 Union Grove, Aberdeen

Pro House of Multiple O 100

23 June 2011

I wish to lodge abjection to the above proposal. 1 bought the

in good faith, assuming it would remain as a dwelling for a number
of family units with long term intentions to stay there. Multiple Occupancy, which
you have not defined for us in your Notice, would seem 10 alter the character of the
building, and if it went further, of the rest of Union Grove. We do not want that, we

are quite content with the way things are at present.

Multiple Occupation could mean potentially, a number of virtual strangers coming in

and out of the building at any time.
y

I would fear for the security, the cleanliness, and the possible additional noise that
would be created. It is not appropriate for the building or indeed anywhere else in
Union Grove to establish what would appear to be small-scale boarding houses within
the tencments, which were always designed to be enjoyed by family units.

Please ensure that my objection is put before the councillors at the appropriate

meeting.
Thank you.

Yours faithfully.

i -—-'-'_“—-—-—-_._._._-.__—-—-—'—‘—"_—_-

Mrs. Kanita Sim

ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL

Neighbourhood Secvices Central

HMQ Unir

Cete

Received: 27 JUN 2011

i‘:'.-".!e

Logged[
Or: Fare i

i

Page 62



Mr. Ally Thain
Private Sector Housing Manager
Aberdeen City Council, Housing & Environment

4th Floor, St Nicholas House
Broad Street
Aberdeen AB10 1BY

2" August 2011

Dear Mr. Thain,

Further to your letter of 27th June 2011 informing me of a number of objections you have received to
the HMO licence | am applying for in relation to the premises at 118 Union Grove, Aberdeen, | would like
to place on record my formal response.

1)

2)

3)

4)

In terms of the process in general, | am frankly rather concerned that the posting of a notice for
twenty-one days informing all those who read it that they we are intending to create a ‘house of
multiple occupancy’ and that they may object within that period, is a rather open, ‘nothing-to-
lose” invitation to put obstacles in the way of the application. The phrase ‘house of multiple
occupancy’ is a rather vague description and left unexplained can seem rather daunting to
fellow occupants and owners. | believe, this to a great extent explains the objections. Since |
received your letter | have written to the owners of the other flats in the tenement to explain
my plans and to reassure them of my credentials as a landlord. | enclose a copy of this letter.
It is important to understand that the property for which 1 am applying for an HMO licence is a
three-bedroom flat which was originally two individual one-bedroom flats, having been
converted a number of years back by a previous owner. My application for a maximum
occupancy of five persons is very much in line with the accommodation available.
I would fike to point out that | have been a landlord for five years, having two other properties in
Aberdeen and | have an impeccable record of both renting my properties to excellent tenants
and providing first-class accommodation to them. | am meticulous in interviewing and selecting
my tenants and always take up third party references on them.
With regard to the specific objections enclosed with your letter, | respond as follows:
i. Reference Bi
Firstly, it would appear the objector is unaware that there are no longer two flats on the
first floor, the conversion into one flat having taken place several years ago by a previous
owner and the requirement for an HMO licence if rented to more than two unrelated
people. It would also seem that their primary issue is a lack of information on my
intentions which we have now furnished via the enclosed letter.

Page 63



1H.

C.\

Reference B2

With reference to an ‘unacceptable precedent’ potentially being created by the granting
of the HMO licence | believe this would not be the case as there are other HMO licences in
Union Grove. Furthermore, | contend that the claim that an HMO will ‘introduce the
dangers of excessive wear and tear and traffic noise’ is unjustified since I am only applying
for a licence for the number of persons for which there is accommodation. A family unit
for which an HMO licence would not be required could easily consist of five, and
potentially considerably more, people.

Reference B3

The objections are vague, claiming that the tenements were built to house family units. To
my knowledge, this is nowhere stated in the deeds or any other relevant documents.
Reference B4

This objection mainly surrounds the issues of short term tenancies and tenants being
unlikely to care for the maintenance of the building as well as the property ‘cbviously’
being intended for a family unit. As stated above, there is no legal documentation stating
these properties are intended for family units. Furthermore, it would appear that several
of the flats are already rented out to tenants. As for maintaining the building and the
communal areas, this is largely my responsibility as landlord although | will also encourage
my own tenants to carry out their own duties in this regard. The communal areas are
currently rather poorly maintzained. It is my intention to work with my fellow owners to
improve this situation, having only recently purchased the premises, and | have already
requested quotes for some of the necessary work.

Lastly, the objector appears to be unaware in his point number 6. that HMO licences are
commonplace in “flatted buildings throughout Aberdeen” which tends to add weight to
my point that there is much misunderstanding of my intentions which, in hindsight, |
should have explained earlier. His argumentation about “mini-boarding houses” and
potential ceiling collapse further illustrate this apparent misunderstanding.

Reference BS

Many of the same points are raised in this objection, which are addressed above. Again,
the assumption that a “small-scale boarding house” is being established suggests a
misunderstanding of my intentions.

lintend to be present at the Licensing Committee meeting on 14™ September 2011 to speak in favour of
the application and to explain to the committee and any objectors who are present that the living
environment will be maintained and protected should the licence be granted and, as previously stated,
that it is my intention to work with our co-owners to improve the communal areas.

Yours sincerely
(Tire. G e

ivirs Jane C. F. Guthrie

Page 64



c.

Dear Residents of 118 Union Grove,

I was rather perturbed to note a number of objections to the granting of an HMO licence for the flat
which my huskand and | recently purchased on the first floor.

In one respect we are not surprised since the standard notice we are obliged to post states in rather
stark terms that we are applying for a ‘house of multiple occupancy’ licence which creates a false
impression and gives no further relevant details, such as number of occupants. In hindsight we should
have provided you with such details in any case.

Firstly, let us point out that we are responsible individuals, fully aware of the need to maintain the living
environment as it is and very keen to protect the flat we have purchased and are fully committed to our
responsibilities for the shared maintenance of the communatl areas of the building in which it is situated.

As some of you may know, the flat was converted some time back by combining the two flats on the
floorand making one ftat. Regulations state that if we.want to rent this flat out to more than two
persons then we require an HMO licence. This licence requires rigorous safety and fire measures to be
in place, including smoke alarms, which adds greatly to the safety of the whole building. If the flat wasto
be rented to a family or was still two separate flats, the total number of residents/tenants has the
potential to exceed five. The HMO licence application in question is for no more than five persons. Qur
flat is no different than the other flats in the building with regards to the risk of noise poliution, fire
hazards and wear and tear, except to say, that the annual gas, electricity, fire safety regulations and
anti-social behaviour conditions that we must meet are not legal requirements on rental propertles for
two or less people or owner occupied properties.

If you are one of those who have objected to our application, we would be grateful of the opportu nity to
discuss the matter.,

We can be contacted on Sl

ar

E mail: SN

Jane Guthrie

~Page 65



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 66



MEMO

Shelter & Environment

Housing & Environment CITY COUNCIL

4th Floor, St.Nicholas House

To Eric Anderson, Senior Solicitor, Corporate Governance, Town House

From Ally Thain, Private Sector Housing Manager, Housing & Environment

Email allyt@aberdeencity.gov.uk Date 1 September 2011
Tel. 522870 Our Ref.
Fax. Your Ref.

Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982

(Licensing of Houses in Multiple Occupation) Order 2000

Application for the Renewal of a Licence to Operate a House in Multiple
Occupation (HMO) at No.10 Sunnyside Avenue, Aberdeen

Applicant/s: Stewart Mair

Agent: Thomson Properties

| refer to the above HMO Licence application, which is due to be considered by the
Licensing Committee at its meeting on 14 September 2011, for the reason that one
letter of objection was received by the HMO Unit.

| can advise you as follows:-

The premises:-

The premises to which this HMO Licence application relates is a two-storey house
with accommodation comprising of four letting bedrooms, one public room, one
kitchen and one bathroom. The position of the premises is shown on Appendix ‘A’
attached to this memo.

The HMO application:-

The HMO Licence application was received by the Council on 29 June 2011. the
Certificate of Compliance submitted by the applicant’s Agent states that the Notice
for Display was displayed between 26 June 2011 — 17 July 2011.

Works / Certification Requirements:-

The HMO Officer carried out an initial inspection, then he wrote to the applicant on 18
July 2011, listing upgrading work and certification requirements to bring the property
up to the current HMO standard. At the date of this memo, all requirements have not
been met, although this is not the reason for referral to the Licensing Committee.

Letters of objection:-

One letter of objection was received by the HMO Unit within the statutory Notice
period, and is therefore competent. The letter is attached as appendix B1.

Page 67



mailto:allyt@aberdeencity.gov.uk

Letter from applicant’s Agent:-

As per the statutory requirement, the letter of objection was copied to the applicant’s
Agent who subsequently submitted a letter responding to the objection. The letter is
attached as appendix C1.

Other considerations:-

The Chief Constable, Grampian Police, has been consulted in respect of the
applicant’s suitability as a "fit and proper person”, and has made no comments
or objections.

Grampian Fire & Rescue Service has been consulted in respect of the
suitability of the property, and has made no comments or objections.

At the date of this memo, the Council’s Antisocial Behaviour Investigation
Team (ASBIT) has no record of any complaint in respect of No.10 Sunnyside
Avenue, Aberdeen.

The applicant and his property are registered with the Landlord Registration
database.

The applicant has requested an occupancy of 4 persons, which is acceptable
to the HMO Unit in terms of space and layout.

| trust the above explains the position. Please contact me on x2870 if you wish to
discuss any of the above.

Ally Thain
Private Sector Housing Manager

Page 68



A4 Portrait .. Con Page 1 of 2

.
L

vy

N P
o, ;
e * / o f
5 j'- X3

" . )
) ﬂ{numkﬁn i ;;ﬁ’ﬂk- 811 R inbre Riesriod ﬁhﬁ:dabn,r

‘1}-\/3\_-

http://atlas/localviewintranet/ 31/08/2011
Page 69



HMO Unit Housing and Environment
4™ Floor, St Nicholas House,
Broad Street, Aberdeen AB10 1BX

2 July 2011

Dear Sirs,
Application for HMO Premission for
10 Sunnyside Avenue. Aberdeen AB24 3LY

I am writing to object to this proposal to grant an HMO permit to this property. This area is
suffering neglect because of the large number of properties being used for student accommodation.
There are far too many student properties in the Sunnyside area with absent landlords and no proper
control.

’
Last winter, the flat roof of this house, 10 Sunnyside Avenue, had to be repaired but the

roofing contractor left an unsightly pile of rubbish from the flat roof repair littered across the
grassed amenity area. I had manually to remove the debris off the grass area and stack it against the
fence for this property to make it ook a bit better and allow the grass to be cut. Nothing has been
done for the last six months to get the rubbish removed and the students in the property were unable
even to tell me who to get in touch with to complain to. I am also annoyed that the rear fence was
partially removed while the roof was being repaired and again nothing has been done to restore it.
The garden is being looked after but these things indicate that no one is really managing this

property.

Yours sincerely.
Y ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL

: -} Neighbourhood Services Central
‘ ...... N HMQ Unit
. ;1"):_-‘.;*;-

s 5 UL 201

Date Logged]
ar Slarg

[
| E
i 5

Douglas Thain

Page 70



estareacents BTN ..

iz JHOMSON PROPERTIES 558 i
C.)

12.02.2010
WITHOUT PREJULICE

Aberdeen City Council,
Housing & Environment Dept
Floor 4 5t Nicholas House
Aberdeen AB10 1BX

For the attention of: Ally Thain

Dear Ally

1 Objection to the Renewal of HMO Licence — 10 Sunnyside Avenue, Aberdeen

With regard to the renewal of the HMO licence for 10 Sunnyside Avenue, Aberdeen, | wonder if you
would inform the licensing committee that we have now cleared the debris from the side of the
property and made the boundary fence stable as well. | have enclosed a letter that we receivad
from Mr Thain and our letter of reply that we sent to him, in which we confirm that the debris was
cleared and fence stablelized. You will see that we have offered the statement within our letter to
Mr Thain that if he has any further problems to please contact as soon as he can in order that we can
clear the prohlems as quickly as possible.

Hopefully you will see that we are prod&cing clear evidence of our ongoing diligente to the
properties management.

ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL
Nzighbourhood Services Central
HMC Unit

Jae 1B AU 201

Recewved:

Datwe Logged
on Fare

E No. 3 SUMMERHILE COURT, MWSTR&CHTSHOPP{NG CENTREABEQDEENABi&GMI
E-MAIL: nchard@thomsan-properties.co.uk

E‘.'!Eﬂ Visit o WTNMG&W.W .



ESTATE AGENTS lﬂlﬂ H
LEASING SPECIALISTS i,

coumERo PR 5}' HOMSON PR@PERT iES:ﬂ'é'g;ﬁim:‘

17.07.2011 | _ ‘ “ : ‘l f"‘]
L

Mr Douglas Thain

Dear Mr Thain

10 Sunnyside Avenue — Complaint

We refer to your letter dﬁted 2™ July 2011, and in this respect we have now-had the uppf'_;)rtu nity to
look'into the points you raised within that letter. We have inspected the property and found that

" you were indeed correct that the debris from the repair carried out some time ago was left by the - ‘

“contractor, We have now had the same contractor go and collect the debris and make gbod any ..

: ground damage made from this. At our inspection we noted that the fence at our clients property :

“was in need of attention and we instructed the contractor to repair this at the same time he

: collected the debris.

“We now hope that the matters you have raised as complaints have now been fully attenl:ied to and
that you are satisfied about the conclusion. However if you have any further point of note regardmg
- the property please do not hesitate to contact our office in the future.

:Richard fiomson

No. 3 SUMMERHILL GOURT LANG STRACHT SHOFFING CENTRE ABERDEEN ABT5 6TW St




Thomsen Prf::pem'es and Mr Stewart Mair L o ‘ . l : (M‘i

- S . e
AR e T am

2 July 2011

Dear Sir,

10 Sunnvside Avenue. Aberdeen

I am writing to complain about the unsightly pile of rubbish from the flat roof rep"é_ir at the
above property that has been lying on the grass amenity-area for the past 6 months. '

I am also annoyed that the rear fence has been partially removed and nothing has been done |

to restore it.

Can you please arrange to have these things attended to, as they are unsightly and they }owgélj
the tone of the area, which is already suffering from neglect from too many student accommodation
properties? -

Yours sincerely.

e

Douglas Thain

Page 73



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 74



MEMO

Shelter & Environment

Housing & Environment CITY COUNCIL

4th Floor, St.Nicholas House

To Eric Anderson, Senior Solicitor, Corporate Governance, Town House

From Ally Thain, Private Sector Housing Manager, Housing & Environment

Email allyt@aberdeencity.gov.uk Date 1 September 2011
Tel. 522870 Our Ref.
Fax. Your Ref.

Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982

(Licensing of Houses in Multiple Occupation) Order 2000
Application for the Grant of a Licence to Operate a House in Multiple
Occupation (HMO) at No.48 ElImbank Terrace, Aberdeen

Applicant/s: Andrew Buchan

Agent: None stated

| refer to the above HMO Licence application, which is due to be considered by the
Licensing Committee at its meeting on 14 September 2011, for the reason that one
letter of objection was received by the HMO Unit.

| can advise you as follows:-

The premises:-

The premises to which this HMO Licence application relates is an upper floor
maisonette with accommodation comprising of five letting bedrooms, one public
room, one kitchen and one bathroom. The position of the premises is shown on
Appendix ‘A’ attached to this memo.

The HMO application:-

The HMO Licence application was received by the Council on 11 July 2011. The
Certificate of Compliance submitted by the applicant declares that the Notice for
Display was displayed between 5 July 2011 — 27 July 2011.

Works / Certification Requirements:-

The HMO Officer carried out an initial inspection, then he wrote to the applicant on 29
July 2011, listing upgrading work and certification requirements to bring the property
up to the current HMO standard. At the date of this memo, all requirements have not
been met, although this is not the reason for referral to the Licensing Committee.

Letters of objection:-

One letter of objection was received by the HMO Unit within the statutory Notice
period, and is therefore competent. The letter is attached as appendix B1.

Page 75



mailto:allyt@aberdeencity.gov.uk

Other considerations:-

The Chief Constable, Grampian Police, has been consulted in respect of the
applicant’s suitability as a "fit and proper person”, and has made no comments
or objections.

Grampian Fire & Rescue Service has been consulted in respect of the
suitability of the property, and has made no comments or objections.

At the date of this memo, the Council’s Antisocial Behaviour Investigation
Team (ASBIT) has no record of any complaint in respect of No.48 EImbank
Terrace, Aberdeen.

The applicant and his property are registered with the Landlord Registration
database.

The applicant has requested an occupancy of 5 persons, which is acceptable
to the HMO Unit in terms of space and layout.

The applicant previously held an HMO Licence in respect of the property,
which expired on 28 April 2011 and was not renewed.

| trust the above explains the position. Please contact me on x2870 if you wish to
discuss any of the above.

Ally Thain
Private Sector Housing Manager

Page 76



A4 Portrait _ Page 1 of 2

¢ ¢

PREMSES 1 1 Z ELMEANK TEALACE

TN SN S DNNe ST,
s x/ ~ NN
LA £ PN & S

S SN
'{/‘ ‘\\' :;«.. \\ g

s
----- .

..

T O
S L
EIOTHY ™

4

http:/fatlas/localviewintranet/ Page 77 31/08/2011



B\

G
Clare Neel
ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL
Neighbourhood Services Central
HMC Unit

Received: JUL 2011 22 July 2011

Date Logged |

on Flare
Housing & Environment
4th floor St Nicholas House

Broad Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1BX

Housing in Multiple Occupation (HMO) Licence Application:
48 Elmbank Terrace, Aberdeen

Thank you for the opportunity to respond to the application for a HMO licence for the property
situated at 48 Elmbank Terrace, Aberdeen.

Please accept this letter as an objection of such a licence for this property.

| have been advised by the HMO Unit at Aberdeen City Council that a previously HMO licence for this
property, held by the same owner, expired in April 2011 and was not renewed. As | believe that
tenants have been residing in this property during the period from April 2011 to July 2011, the
applicant may be committing a criminal affence and is therefore not a fit and proper person to hold
a HMO licence. The Aberdeen City Council we bsite clea rly states that “/t is a criminal offence ta
operate an HMO without being in possession of a current HMO Licence issued by the Local Authority”
Copies of the tenancy agreement detailing the dates of vacation would confirm if my beliefs are
correct.

In addition, the applicant has failed to manage his property correctly in that he has not ensured his
tenants to take appropriate action to maintain the garden at the front of the property, or to comply
with existing Council waste collection activities.

Waste collection

The property currently possesses three standard sized wheelie bins which are stored in the front
garden. On a number of occasions over the past year, all three bins have been full and overflowing
with additional refuse piled up within the garden. As the tenants have not put their rubbish out for
collection, the overflowing bins have attracted scavenging seagulls to the area who damage the
roofs of cars by scratching paintwork as well as depositing their faeces in the locality. This is
something that as a local resident and car owner, 'm keen to avoid.

Rubbish has now been cleared from the garden, but since 20 July 2011 two sofas have been
‘dumped’ outside the property on the footpath of Elmbank Terrace (photo attached). A telephone
cal! to the Environmental Services Department of the Council on the date of writing confirmed that
the applicant has not arranged a special collection for these, and may therefore have committed an
act of “fly-tipping’.

Page 78



As I uiderstand, properties can only be allocated ONE additional wheelie bin if there is a baby in
nappies in the household to obviously encourage the residents to undertake recycling activities in
line with Council policies. The landlord of this property appears to have done nothing to ensure his
tenants are undertaking théir obligations with regard to local waste collection / recycling activities
and has aiso managed to circumnavigate the policies with regard to the provision of additional
wheelie bins.

Garden

I would expect, as a minimum, that the landlord ensures that the tenants take appropriate action to
maintain the garden at the front of the property — adjacent to the footpath of Elmbank Terrace. This
has not been done. At the date of writing, the garden is unruly and overgrown, with planting,
including a bramble bush which you will appreciate has thorns, spilling out over and into the public
footpath (photo attached). The overgrown state of the garden does nothing to support the visual
amenity of the local area. If, under their tenancy agreement, the tenants have not been required to
maintain the garden, the responsibility falls to the landlord himself and its overgrown state suggests
he is unwilling/unable to do so, or te ensure his tenants do so and therefore not a fit and proper
person to hold a HMO licence.

Car parking

Space for an-street car parking is at a premium in the Elmbank Terrace area. A HMO could
reasonably be expected to contain residents who, between them, own more than one car. Granting
a HMO [icence for this property is likely to increase the competition for on-street car parking spaces
in the locality as well as increase traffic flow in a residential area.

| feel that the applicant has not managed either his property, with regard to maintenance of the
garden area, or the behaviour of his tenants correctly and therefore a HMO licence for this property
should not be granted.

| would be grateful if the Council would inform me of the outcome of their decision.

Yours faithfully,

Clare Neely

Page 79



Ao




MEMO

Shelter & Environment

Housing & Environment CITY COUNCIL

4th Floor, St.Nicholas House

To Eric Anderson, Senior Solicitor, Corporate Governance, Town House

From Ally Thain, Private Sector Housing Manager, Housing & Environment

Email allyt@aberdeencity.gov.uk Date 1 September 2011
Tel. 522870 Our Ref.
Fax. Your Ref.

Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982

(Licensing of Houses in Multiple Occupation) Order 2000
Application for the Grant of a Licence to Operate a House in Multiple
Occupation (HMO) at No.10 Orchard Road, Aberdeen

Applicant/s: Laserase (Scotland) Limited

Agent: None stated

| refer to the above HMO Licence application, which may be considered by the
Licensing Committee at its meeting on 14 September 2011, for the reason that one
‘late’ letter of objection was received by the HMO Unit.

| can advise you as follows:-

The premises:-

The premises to which this HMO Licence application relates is a two-storey house
with accommodation comprising of three letting bedrooms, two public rooms, one
kitchen and one bathroom. The position of the premises is shown on Appendix ‘A’
attached to this memo.

The HMO application:-

The HMO Licence application was received by the Council on 11 July 2011. The
Certificate of Compliance submitted by the applicant declares that the Notice for
Display was displayed between 2 July 2011 — 23 July 2011.

Works / Certification Requirements:-

The HMO Officer carried out an initial inspection, then he wrote to the applicant on 19
July 2011, listing upgrading work and certification requirements to bring the property
up to the current HMO standard. At the date of this memo, all requirements have not
been met, although this is not the reason for referral to the Licensing Committee.

Letter of objection:-

One letter of objection was received by the HMO Unit on 1 August 2011, outwith the
statutory 28-day period for lodging objections or representations. If the Committee
decides to consider the letter, it will be circulated to Members at the meeting.

Page 81



mailto:allyt@aberdeencity.gov.uk

Other considerations:-

The Chief Constable, Grampian Police, has been consulted in respect of the
applicant’s suitability as a "fit and proper person", and has made no comments
or objections.

Grampian Fire & Rescue Service has been consulted in respect of the
suitability of the property, and has made no comments or objections.

At the date of this memo, the Council’s Antisocial Behaviour Investigation
Team (ASBIT) has no record of any complaint in respect of No.10 Orchard
Road, Aberdeen.

The applicant is registered with the Landlord Registration database, but not
the property. The applicant should add the property prior to commencing
operation as a rental property.

The applicant has requested an occupancy of 4 persons, which is acceptable
to the HMO Unit in terms of space and layout.

Nos.8 & 12 Orchard Road are licensed HMOs. Nos 14 & 16 Orchard Road are
pending HMO Licence applications.

| trust the above explains the position. Please contact me on x2870 if you wish to
discuss any of the above.

Ally Thain
Private Sector Housing Manager

Page 82



A4 Portrait Page 1 of 2

TITLE; APLcamod ol Hwip Lice e
Plemses » |0 OLctach Rovd ABEbZe

-
_.f

. , = /- .

el (o T i T A s

| - i - A P
. * R A [_.L ) H
- ‘ L. 1

i

v 1
I
1
1
)
I
i

—h
t. e

L
(N Fromm Comericat £ all nmra nnqnde-aﬁar an Cifv r:i:ﬁ\r_immnﬁam- TN

http:/atlas/localviewintranct/ 31/08/2011
Page 83



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 84



MEMO

Shelter & Environment

Housing & Environment CITY COUNCIL

4th Floor, St.Nicholas House

To Eric Anderson, Senior Solicitor, Corporate Governance, Town House

From Ally Thain, Private Sector Housing Manager, Housing & Environment

Email allyt@aberdeencity.gov.uk Date 1 September 2011
Tel. 522870 Our Ref.
Fax. Your Ref.

Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982

(Licensing of Houses in Multiple Occupation) Order 2000
Application for the Grant of a Licence to Operate a House in Multiple
Occupation (HMO) at No.38 Elmfield Terrace, Aberdeen

Applicant/s: Anne K.Rait

Agent: None stated

| refer to the above HMO Licence application, which is due to be considered by the
Licensing Committee at its meeting on 14 September 2011, for the reason that one
letter of representation was received by the HMO Unit.

| can advise you as follows:-

The premises:-

The premises to which this HMO Licence application relates is an upper-floor
maisonette with accommodation comprising of four letting bedrooms, one public
room, one kitchen and one bathroom. The position of the premises is shown on
Appendix ‘A’ attached to this memo.

The HMO application:-

The HMO Licence application was received by the Council on 1 August 2011, this
date being the start of the 28-day statutory period for lodging objections or
representations.

Works / Certification Requirements:-

The HMO Officer carried out an initial inspection, then he wrote to the applicant on 19
August 2011, listing upgrading work and certification requirements to bring the
property up to the current HMO standard. At the date of this memo, all requirements
have not been met, although this is not the reason for referral to the Licensing
Committee.

Letter of representation:-

One letter was received by the HMO Unit on 22 August 2011, within the statutory 28-
day period and is therefore competent. The letter is attached as appendix B1.

Page 85



mailto:allyt@aberdeencity.gov.uk

Other considerations:-
e The Chief Constable, Grampian Police, has been consulted in respect of the
applicant’s suitability as a "fit and proper person", and has made no comments
or objections.

e Grampian Fire & Rescue Service has been consulted in respect of the
suitability of the property, and has made no comments or objections.

e At the date of this memo, the Council’s Antisocial Behaviour Investigation
Team (ASBIT) has no record of any complaint in respect of No.38 EImfield
Terrace, Aberdeen.

e The applicant applied to register with the Landlord Registration database, but
did not complete the application. The applicant should complete the
registration prior to letting the property.

e The applicant has requested an occupancy of 4 persons, which is acceptable
to the HMO Unit in terms of space and layout.

| trust the above explains the position. Please contact me on x2870 if you wish to
discuss any of the above.

Ally Thain
Private Sector Housing Manager

Page 86



A4 Portrait . Page 1 of 2

TITLE: APPLicaqiond Fol. Hwmo Licence _
Pramises | 3% ELMEIELD TerdACs ABE M>So

e
e o
;

A I
A ‘1-.,"--. B ¥
_,\-r R P

# /

: . i /
AP R Ny S
3 E )mfléld,-'T éfrace, Abe
i ya .?.Wr / 5.
/L ( -
"n - A

S S
~ /
L7 &Z\'ﬁ -~

S S/,
7 ¥

S,

/
.

i o ;’,‘

!

. ‘,- ; {f :
d T s
oY

o~ A

/

T,
& [‘\‘h“‘:»..'

Y Crowadia ﬁxﬂ\rﬂ;\\rrtnhf = all P’Iinrﬁh: R otariad. shardaan

http://atlas/localviewintranet/ 31/08/2011
Page 87



Housing and Environmental,
Aberdeen City Council,

4™ Floor,

St Nicholas House,
Aberdeen

AB10 1BX

20 August 2011

Dear Sirs,

38 Elmfield Terrace — Application For an HMO Licence

We wish to pass comment on the above application.

While we are not lodging an objecticn to this application, Sl S v
would like to raise our concemns about potential tenants and the possible -
problems that may arise from having an absentee landlord.

During the last year, the tenants of 38 Eimfield Terrace behaved in an anti-
social manner, particularly in their disposal of rubbish. Numerous overfilled bin
bags were a weekly sight at the door to that propert

creating a mess that was exacerbated by vicious seagulls sirewing the
contents around the street. Such was the scale of the problem that we had to
contact Waste Aware Aberdeen, and even though they said they would look
into the matter, any subsequent change in behaviour from the tenants was

very short-lived.

We are therefore asking that the landiord and new tenants be reminded of
their duty to ensure that the property is well managed. We suggest that they
could start by procuring a black box and a white bag for recycling.

Yours Faithfully,

Andrew and Helen Hopwood

ABERDEEN GITY COUNCIL

Neighbourhnod Services Central

Iﬁ____ . MO Unit

iDaie
| Kecaved

22 AUG 2011

-

L IBE O i
i »b LQQQEO{
jori Flare ;

[ i
L.

Page 88



Agenda Item 4.1

ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL

COMMITTEE: Housing & Environment
DATE: 25 August 2011
DIRECTOR: Pete Leonard

TITLE OF REPORT: Licensing of Houses in Multiple Occupation — New
Powers

REPORT NUMBER: H&E/11/70

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT

This report seeks to inform Members of the provisions of Part 5 of the
Housing (Scotland) Act 2006, concerning licensing of Houses in
Multiple Occupation (HMO), which will come into effect on 31 August
2011. The report also advises on further changes to be introduced by
the Private Rented Housing (Scotland) Act 2011, and seeks delegated
authority to enable officers to deal with a number of the new powers
arising from the legislative changes.

2. RECOMMENDATION(S)

It is recommended that the Committee:

(i) Delegate authority to the Director of Housing and Environment,
the Private Sector Housing Manager and the Senior Private
Sector Housing Officer (Rented Sector) to:

1) grant temporary exemption orders and extensions to same

2) make orders under Section 144 (suspension of rent, etc)

3) make requirements under Section 145 (power to require
rectification of breach of HMO Licence)

4) sign, and serve (or arrange for or instruct the service of)
HMO amenity notices and all notices of the above types of
decision and take, or arrange for or instruct the taking of, any
action necessary in connection with doing any of the
foregoing,

all in terms of the provisions of Part 5 of the Housing

(Scotland) Act 2006, and to instruct that this be added to the
Scheme of Delegation documents.

Page 89



5.1

(i) Instruct the Director of Housing & Environment to submit a
further report to the Housing & Environment Committee prior to
the coming into force of Sections 129A & 131A of the Private
Rented Housing (Scotland) Act 2011, on the implications to the
Council of these two Sections.

(i)  Remit this report to the meeting of the Licensing Committee on
14 September 2011, for noting.

(iv)  Otherwise note the content of this report.
FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

The Council’'s HMO Licensing activity is funded solely from the HMO
Licence application fees. The income covers all costs involved in
processing applications, granting Licences and investigating unlicenced
HMOs.

HMO Licence fees were last reviewed by the Housing & Environment

Committee at its meeting on 24 August 2010. Following ratification by
the Finance & Resources Committee at its meeting on 28 September

2010, a new, lower Licence fee structure came into effect at midnight

on 28 September 2010.

OTHER IMPLICATIONS

The Private Sector Housing Unit (PSHU) has been given authorisation
from the Housing & Environment Committee to employ additional staff,
specifically to enforce against Landlords of unlicensed HMOs. As a
result of this, the PSHU is undergoing restructure by way of the
preparation of a business case with the intention of providing a better
service by more flexible use of staff. All costs, however, will be
covered by the HMO Licence application fees.

BACKGROUND/MAIN ISSUES

HMO Licensing in Scotland is currently legislated for by the Civic
Government (Scotland) Act 1982 and the Civic Government (Scotland)
Act 1982 (Licensing of Houses in Multiple Occupation) Order 2000.
From 31 August 2011, HMO Licensing will fall under Part 5 of the
Housing (Scotland) Act 2006, and most of Part 2 of the Private Rented
Housing (Scotland) Act 2011.

The new legislation is similar to the current legislation in terms of how
the Council deals with HMO Licence applications however the new
legislation is different in a number of areas, especially in the provision
of enforcement powers. Several key areas of the new legislation are
summarised as follows:

Page 90



Section 125 — Defines an HMO to be living accommodation
e occupied by 3 or more people as their only or main residence,
who are members of 3 or more families, and
e which is a house or is, or forms part of, any premises or group
of premises owned by the same person and its occupants share
kitchen and/or bathroom facilities

Other than clarifying the position in relation to students and hospital
patients, there is no definition of ‘main residence’.

Section 129A — The Private Rented Housing (Scotland) Act 2011 will
introduce this Section in January 2012, allowing local authorities to
refuse to consider an HMO Licence application if it considers that the
occupation of the living accommodation as an HMO would constitute a
breach of planning control. Should the applicant subsequently apply
for and obtain Planning Permission, then resubmit the HMO Licence
application within 28 days of obtaining such permission, no further
Licence fee is payable.

Section 130 — States that the local authority must refuse to grant an
HMO Licence if it considers that any of the applicant/s, agent,
Director/s, Partner/s, etc, named on the application are:

i) Not ‘fit and proper persons’ to hold such a Licence. In
considering whether or not a person is “fit and proper”, the local
authority must apply the criteria set out in Section 85 of the
Antisocial Behaviour (Scotland) Act 2004.

i) Disqualified from holding an HMO Licence, by a Court.

Section 131 — States that the local authority may only grant an HMO

Licence if the living accommodation is either suitable for occupation as

an HMO or can be made suitable by imposing conditions in the HMO

Licence. In determining the suitability of the accommodation, the local

authority must consider:

a) Its location.

b) Its condition.

C) Any amenities it contains.

d) The type and number of the persons likely to live in it.

da) Whether any rooms within it have been subdivided.

db)  Whether any rooms within it have been adapted and that has
resulted in an alteration to the situation of the water and
drainage pipes within it.

e) The safety and security of the persons likely to live in it.

f) The possibility of undue public nuisance.

Section 131A - The Private Rented Housing (Scotland) Act 2011 will
introduce this Section in January 2012, allowing local authorities to
refuse to grant HMO licences if it considers that there is (or would be if
a new Licence was granted) overprovision of HMOs in the locality in
which the living accommodation concerned is situated.

Page 91



Section 136 — States that where an HMO changes ownership and the
new owner is a Registered Landlord, the existing HMO Licence is to be
treated as having been granted to the new owner for a period of one
month from the date of sale. The new owner must then submit an
HMO Licence renewal application prior to the expiry of the one-month
period.

Section 139 — Allows local authorities to revoke an HMO Licence at
any time if it considers that:

a) the Licence-holder is no longer a ‘fit & proper’ person to hold
a Licence, or

b) the living accommodation is no longer suitable for use as an
HMO and cannot be made suitable by varying conditions, or

c) a condition of the Licence has been breached.

Any proposed revocation must be determined at a hearing (the
Licensing Committee), and a Sheriff Court appeal is available following
the decision taken at the hearing.

Section 142 — Introduces Temporary Exemption Orders. Where
accommodation requires an HMO Licence, the owner can apply to the
local authority for a Temporary Exemption Order. The owner must
specify the measures that he/she will take to ensure that the
accommodation ceases to be an HMO, and the Local Authority can
only grant the Order if it is satisfied that these measures will have the
intended effect. The Order will last for 3 months and, if necessary, the
Local Authority can extend it for a further 3 months but only under
exceptional circumstances. The local authority is not entitled to charge
a fee for an application for a Temporary Exemption Order.

Delegated authority is requested for officers to deal with this new
power.

Section 144 — Introduces Rent Suspension Orders. If an HMO that
requires a Licence is not licensed, or if a condition of an existing HMO
Licence has been breached, the local authority can order that no rent is
payable by the tenants. The local authority must revoke the Order if it
subsequently grants an HMO Licence, or the Licence condition is no
longer being breached, or the property is no longer being operated as
an HMO.

Delegated authority is requested for officers to deal with this new power

Page 92



Section 145 — Introduces ‘Breach of Condition/s’ Notices. If a local
authority considers that there has been a breach of HMO Licence
condition/s, or a breach is likely, it can serve Notice on the Licence-
holder requiring him/her to take the necessary action to rectify the
breach or prevent it from happening.

Delegated authority is requested for officers to deal with this new
power.

Section 146 — Introduces HMO Amenity Notices. If a local authority
believes that living accommodation is an unlicensed HMO, which is not
reasonably fit for occupation by the number of persons occupying it, the
local authority can serve an HMO Amenity Notice. The Notice must
specify the work required and the deadline for completion of the work.

Delegated authority is requested for officers to deal with this new
power.

Section 154 — Makes it an offence to own an unlicensed HMO without
a reasonable excuse. It is also an offence to act for an owner of an
unlicensed HMO, without a reasonable excuse. Where the Landlord
already holds an HMO Licence, it is an offence to breach a Licensing
condition, or allow a person to occupy the accommodation while a
Notice concerning a breach has effect, or allow a person not specified
on the licence as the licence-holder's agent to act on the Landlords
behalf, all without a reasonable excuse. The maximum fines available
to the Courts for these offences range from £1,000 to £50,000. In
addition to any fine for conviction of any offence detailed in Section 154
of the Act, the Court may also revoke the HMO licence and disqualify
the owner, agent, Director, etc, from holding an HMO Licence for up to
5 years.

Section 160 — The local authority must keep a public register detailing
information about HMO applications and HMO Licences in its area, and
make the register available for public inspection at all reasonable times.
There is a current requirement to keep a public register, but the new
legislation increases the amount of detail to be held on it.

Section 161 — The local authority is entitled to charge a fee in relation
to:

a) an application for an HMO licence,

b) the issue of a certified copy of an HMO licence,

c) the issue of a certified copy of an entry in the authority’s
public register.

The local authority is not entitled to charge a fee in relation to any other

aspect of HMO licensing such as applications for Temporary
Exemption Orders and licence variations.

Page 93



5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

5.6

Section 163 of the 2006 Act refers to guidance issued by Scottish
Ministers, to which local authorities must have regard when dealing
with HMO Licensing. This Council was represented on the Scottish
Houses in Multiple Occupation Network Group (SHMONG) Guidance
Subgroup which drafted the guidance over winter 2010/11 prior to the
draft guidance being consulted upon. Unfortunately the ‘final’ version
of the guidance has not yet been published, and it is not expected to be
available until some time in August 2011. The guidance, when
available, will be used by HMO Officers and administration staff to
assist determination of HMO Licence applications.

The enforcement provisions contained within the new legislation are
much more comprehensive than what is currently available, and will
provide the HMO Unit with a range of new powers for enforcement
against Landlords of unlicensed HMOs. These new enforcement
provisions will require powers to be delegated to officers to enable the
service of the various Notices and Orders referred to above.

Currently, HMO Officers have delegated powers to grant HMO
Licences where the applicant/s is considered to be a fit & proper
person, no letters of objection have been submitted, all work &
certification requirements have been carried out satisfactorily and there
is no other area of concern. All HMO Licence applications where these
criteria have not been met are currently referred to the Licensing
Committee for its consideration and determination. This procedure will
continue for applications dealt with under the new legislation.

For the new legislation to work effectively, it must be publicised so that
existing or prospective HMO-Licence holders are aware of the new
requirements, and Landlords of unlicensed HMOs are aware of the
sanctions open to local authorities and the courts. At this time it is
unknown as to whether or not the Scottish Government will conduct a
publicity campaign to promote the new legislation, however the Council
can take certain steps to increase awareness in Aberdeen city. Under
the transitional arrangements, local authorities are required to write to
all HMO Licence-holders and pending Licence-applicants prior to 31
August 2011, advising them of the changes that the new legislation will
introduce.

As mentioned in paragraph 5.1, Part 2 of the Private Rented Housing
(Scotland) Act 2011 comes into effect on 31 August 2011, with the
exceptions of Sections 129A & 131A which are scheduled to come into
effect in January 2012. Both Sections allow local authorities discretion
in whether or not to exercise the powers contained therein. The reason
for the delay is that Section 131A (Overprovision) was introduced as a
‘last-minute’ amendment to the Bill and was never consulted upon. The
Scottish Government has now started a limited consultation with local
authorities with the intention of developing guidance on both Sections,
and a further report will be presented to the Housing & Environment
Committee prior to their introduction.

Page 94



IMPACT

One of the stated aims contained within the Vibrant, Dynamic &
Forward Looking document is to:

Ensure that landlords of houses in multiple occupation adhere to the
licensing laws.

This report is likely to be of particular interest to certain members of the
public who have a connection with HMO Licensing. In particular,
landlords of licensed HMOs may be interested in the new legislation
when they come to renew their HMO Licences, and landlords of
unlicensed HMOs may be interested in the enforcement powers which
will be available to the Council, and the fines which a Court can
impose, together with disqualification from holding an HMO Licence.
BACKGROUND PAPERS

Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982

Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982 (Licensing of Houses in Multiple
Occupation) Order 2000

Housing (Scotland) Act 2006

Private Rented Housing (Scotland) Act 2011
REPORT AUTHOR DETAILS

Ally Thain, Private Sector Housing Manager

Tel. (52) 2870
E-mail: allyt@aberdeencity.gov.uk

Page 95



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 96



Agenda Item 4.2

From: Eric Anderson

To: Jacqui Wallace
Date: 02/08/2011 14:21
Subject: Fwd: plate change
Hi Eric

My name is Stanley Beattic ||| G o :tc no A75

i am a airport taxi driver and have been for the past 8 years before this I worked in the town for
23 years so in total I have been in the trade for 31 years

Round about 18 years ago I had back problems and decided to hand back my saloon car plate as |
was unable to work full time and later on I Slipped a disc in my back and had to have three
major back operations for this and when I got back to work after a year I was only driving part
time with other taxi company cars.

eight years ago I applied for my own plate again as I was back full time and the only plate I could
get was a wav one as they had changed the plate situation.

So my situation now is I am at the airport and although I am exempt from pushing wheelchairs
because of my back problems. I still have to take passenger with extra heavy luggage as the
saloon cars can't take it. I am having real problems lifting them . I still try to help the passenger
as much as I can and sometimes the drivers or the Marshall give me a hand but when I get to my
destination I have to unload it myself and if the passenger is a old person I can't ask them to do it

But then after that [ have to take about three days off to rest my back as [ am in agony

and one of these days I am going to do some real damage.

I love working at the airport but my doctor and consultant say I am not supposed to lift really
heavy things

So I am writing to you to see if the licensing committee would considered under medical grounds
to change my wav plate for a saloon car plate .I also have a trapped nerve in my leg which the
surgeon said it has been damaged for life and will never be right I am driving a fiat doblo which
is basically a converted van and it is not doing my back any good so i would like to change to a
saloon car automatic because i would not have to lift extra heavy luggage and the automatic
would be a lot easier to drive as it would take the pressure of my leg

As I said I am a taxi drive with 31 years of experience so I don't no anything else

Yours sincerely

Stanley Beattie

Page 97



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 98



Agenda Iltem 4.3

£ L1 ]
PN e
o p NI
Y Repenen <
E‘L!.ﬁ..i ".fi.,g_,; ‘_66_.
SR G Rt T

T
—%
oy

Gary & Jane Mair

\

o]
[ 453
-l
]
)
&
'y
i
|
1

5/ 25% Aug 2011
Your Ref: ewja/wr/w85126.

Dear Eric Anderson, e

I refer to your return letter dated 23" Aug 2011, in which you asked for more
information regarding my Mums licence (Jane Mair) about going into partnership
with myself, Gary Mair.

The licence/ hackney plate number is A063, which is due for renewal on 30™
September 2011 and is currently on a salon vehicle: We do wish for the commuttee to
relax the provision in this case and would be grateful if you allow my Mum to apply
for a new licence in partnership with myself and to keep the same vehicle, in this case
a Ford Mondeo. '

Should the committee agree to the above request, and consider the application in time

for the September meeting can you please advise us what we need to do and what
application form we need to fill in before the existing licence expires.

Kind Regards,
Gary & Jane Mair.

Page 99



Gary Matr

15 Aug 2011

r‘,d'

- o
Ay g
.TTTEA‘I'\‘j "\\' ":/

LA

For the attention of:

Mr Eric Anderson. éf?r*{rjr;

IRCEE: K

Dear Licensing committee,
After having a brief conversation with Jackie Wallace on 15/08/2011 I was advised to

write a letter concerning our application.

My Mum, Jane Ann Margaret Mair has hackney plate number A063, which is due for
renewal on 30/09/2011.

As I explained to Jackie, my Mum and I (Gary Mair) would like to go into partnership
‘and was not sure how to go about it.

As the licence is now due on 30/09/2011 we thought that now would be the time to
apply for a grant in the partnership of the licence and hope to be considered at the
next licensing committee meeting, which is due in September, just before the renewal

date.

I would be extremely grateful if the committee would have time to consider our grant
and, as advised by Jackie, if successful my mum would know if she should surrender

her licence and apply/grant for a new one in both our names.

Kind Regards,
Gary & Jane Mair.

Page 100



Agenda ltem 4.4

ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL

COMMITTEE Licensing Committee
DATE 14 September 2011
DIRECTOR Stewart Carruth

TITLE OF REPORT Taxi Consultation Group
REPORT NUMBER: CG/11/032

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT

The purpose of this report is to approve the revised remit, governance
and membership of the Taxi Consultation Group.

2. RECOMMENDATION(S)

That the Licensing Committee —

(a) agree the remit of the Taxi Consultation Group as outlined in the
report at Section 5.1

(b)  approve the membership of the Group as outlined in the
appendix to the report; and

(c) agree that the Taxi Consultation Group meet twice a year (one
meeting prior to and the other following the Summer recess) and
that the dates for these meetings be agreed by the Convener of
the Group.

3. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

3.1 If the Committee decides not to agree to recommendation (c) above,
regarding the reduction in the number of meetings of the Group, there
would be revenue implications as a result of the costs associated with
officer’s workload as outlined in 5.3 of this report.

There are no capital implications for current and future years, or any
financial risk arising from this report.

4. OTHER IMPLICATIONS

4.1  The meetings of the Taxi Consultation Group (TCG) would require the
attendance of a Solicitor to provide advice and to answer questions
regarding taxi matters. An officer from Committee Services would be
required to prepare agendas, attend meetings and produce minutes in
keeping with the principles of the Council’'s Standing Orders and to
provide advice thereon.

Page 101



5.1

5.2

MAIN ISSUES
Remit

On 26t June 2007, the Licensing Committee agreed to establish the
Taxi/Private Hire Car Consultation Group to progress any longstanding
and new taxi and private hire car issues as they arise and to subsume
the work of the Taxi/Private Hire Car Review Group. No formal remit or
membership of the Group was agreed.

It is therefore proposed that the new remit of the TCG would be as
follows:-

“A working group of the Licensing Committee to be known as the Taxi
Consultation Group will be formed. It will consist of a maximum number
of 5 Elected Members and 7 representatives of the taxi trade of whom

1 will represent the airport operators. Additional attendees will include
the Taxi Inspector, the Fleet Services Manager, an observer from the
Disability Advisory Group and a solicitor representing the licensing
function. Other relevant representatives will be invited to attend
meetings on an ad hoc basis.

Taxi trade members must represent a specific and recognised interest
group. It will be understood that the representatives will report to their
members after meetings.

The Group will meet twice yearly. The Group will act without any
powers but will discuss matters of relevance to the taxi trade at the
discretion of the convener and make recommendations to the Licensing
Committee as appropriate.

“Matters of relevance” includes all matters relevant to the taxi trade in
Aberdeen that are within the remit of the Licensing Committee.”

Membership

Under paragraph 30(2) of the Council’s Standing Orders, the Licensing
Committee shall have the power to appoint Consultative Groups
without delegated powers consisting of its own members and such
other persons as it thinks fit.

Correspondence was issued to all taxi trade groups including the
current members and representatives of the TCG requesting that they
provide details in terms of their representation on the TCG, how many
members of the trade they represent, how they report back to their
members, how they take their members views into account and
whether they would wish to remain on the TCG.

A total of seven groups responded to the correspondence, however
one of these groups, namely the Disability Advisory Group could not be
considered as an affiliated member of the TCG as they do not
represent any specific trade members, although a representative from
this group would be welcome to attend the meetings as an observer. It

Page 102



5.3

5.4

is therefore proposed that the membership of the TCG be as outlined in
the appendix to this report. Taxi trade membership of the TCG would
be for a fixed period of three years, after which time, correspondence
seeking a further fixed term representation will be issued to all current
taxi trade groups

It is also proposed that a member of the TCG would be entitled to
nominate in advance of the meeting a substitute member to attend
meetings only in the event that he/she was unable to attend.

Frequency of Meetings

Currently the TCG meets four times a year, however the current
frequency of the meetings of the Group and the work associated with
and following the meetings has had a significant impact on the
workload of officers. It is therefore recommended that the number of
meetings be reduced. If the Committee agrees to reduce the number of
meetings of the Group to two meetings a year, this would result in a
saving in officers’ time to undertake other duties.

As a result of the proposed reduction of meetings, it would be the
intention to write to the approved membership of the Group ten days in
advance of the meeting seeking items for the agenda.

It is also proposed that the next meeting of the Group would be held on
24t QOctober 2011 at 9.30am in the Town House. A programme of
meeting dates for 2012 would be arranged in due course.

Feedback from Taxi Consultation Group Members

The Taxi Consultation Group discussed the draft report at their
meetings on 23rd May and 15" August 2011, during which the
following suggestions were submitted from some members of the
Group:-
¢ that representation of the TCG include all Licensed Taxi Offices;
e that the TCG include a representative from the Disability
Advisory Group as a member rather than an observer;
e that the TCG meet preferably four times per year to coincide
with the meetings of the Licensing Committee;
e that two members of each taxi trade group be represented on
the TCG as opposed to the recommendation within the report
that only one be appointed;

IMPACT
Establishing a TCG ensures regular dialogue and consultation with the
taxi trade. This enables the Council to fulfil its obligations to consult

with the public and brings issues of relevance to the fore, often before
they become problematical.

There is no particular interest for the public in the work of this Group as
it has no delegated powers from the parent Committee, although as

Page 103



potential passengers, the public may be interested in some issues
which may be referred from this Group to the Committee.

BACKGROUND PAPERS
None

REPORT AUTHOR DETAILS
Eric Anderson,

Senior Solicitor

eanderson@aberdeencity.gov.uk
01224 522382

Mark Masson,

Committee Services Officer,
mmasson@aberdeencity.gov.uk
01224 522989

Page 104


mailto:eanderson@aberdeencity.gov.uk
mailto:mmasson@aberdeencity.gov.uk

GOT obed

PROPOSED MEMBERSHIP OF THE TAXI CONSULTATION GROUP

Group/Organisation

Name of Representative

Representing
(approx number of members)

Aberdeen Airport Drivers Derek Lumsden 120

Taxi Badge Holders Association Marc Anderson 136
Independent Drivers Kevin Leiper Unknown

Unite Union Tommy Campbell 90

Aberdeen Rail Taxi Drivers Association Roy McHardy 120
Aberdeen Taxi Group 1 Member (to be confirmed) Unknown




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 106



Agenda Iltem 4.5

ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL

COMMITTEE: LICENSING

DATE: 14 SEPTEMBER 2011
DIRECTOR: STEWART CARRUTH
TITLE OF REPORT: TAXI FARE REVIEW
REPORT NUMBER: CG/11/084

5.1

PURPOSE OF REPORT

To provide the Committee with information that will allow it to reach an informed
decision on any changes to be made to the current taxi fare tariff, arising from
proposals put forward by Aberdeen Taxi Group (ATG) on behalf of the taxi trade in
Aberdeen.

RECOMMENDATION(S)
That the Committee considers the report and any representations made by members
of the trade and

(a)
(b)
(c)
(d)

(e)

agrees in principle to ATG’s proposal for a basic charge of £2.40 for the first
950 yards and thereafter a charge of £0.20 for every additional 180.5 yards;
decides if it wishes to implement the increase in waiting time to £23.00 per
hour;

decides if it wishes to increase the surcharge for hires commencing at the
railway station to £1.00;

sets the date on which the new tariff would take effect (taking into account the
statutory consultation period and lodging of any appeal). The earliest date that
a change to the tariff can be effected is 8 December 2011 but this date may
be subject to change; and

instructs the Head of Legal and Democratic Services to advertise the general
effect of the proposals and the date when it is proposed that they take effect.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS
The taxi licensing budget takes account of staff involvement in a fare review and
meter recalibration every year.

OTHER IMPLICATIONS
A lack of adequate number of taxis and private hire cars could have an adverse
impact on the local economy.

BACKGROUND/MAIN ISSUES

Legal Requirement

In terms of Section 17 of the Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982, the licensing
authority is required to undertake a review of taxi fares at least every 18 months.

Page 107



5.2

5.3

Required Procedures and Timetable

Such reviews are normally carried out in the following manner:-

(a) taxi trade representatives request a review and make submissions as to any
proposed alterations;

(b) draft proposals are discussed with trade representatives and a draft of the
report is placed before a meeting of the Taxi Consultation Group;

(c) the Committee then considers the report and hears from trade representatives
and the Head of Legal and Democratic Services. Whether the Committee
proposes to make a change or not, the proposal requires to be advertised.
Anyone wishing to object can do so within one month;

(d) the Committee then considers any objections and decides on any change in
the tariff and the date when it is to take place. This decision is formally
intimated to the trade representatives;

(e)  Taxi licence holders have 14 days in which to lodge an appeal against the
Committee’s decision with the Scottish Traffic Commissioners. Members of
the public cannot appeal at this stage. The lodging of such an appeal delays
the change in the tariff until the appeal is concluded;

(f) On the date of the proposed increase, staff from the Taxi Inspection Centre
adjust the meters and recheck their calibration. Due to the large number of
vehicles involved two days are required to carry out the change.

Matters to be taken into account when undertaking a fare review

The Scottish Traffic Commissioner does not issue general guidelines in respect of
the review of taxi fare scales but, at a 1992 appeal, a formula was suggested by the
Traffic Commissioner which might include some or all of the following factors:-

(@) Use of a representative vehicle upon which to base cost increase levels;

(b) Information on actual diesel, insurance, licence, tyres and spare costs in
percentage terms

(c) Repair costs information;

(d)  Assumptions about paid and unpaid mileage;
(e)  Agreed general inflation rates;

() An assessment of likely trends in passenger numbers based upon general
economic factors;
(9) Information on scales in similar Council areas.

By this means, it was stated that a more objective view of each element of the fare
scale might be achieved.There is however no single formula to be used and at an
appeal in 2004 the Traffic Commissioner suggested that the Council use average
wages for Aberdeen in their calculations rather than the median figures for the UK
previously used.

The Scottish Development Department issued guidelines in 1983 as regards the
reviewing of taxi fare scales — “The Secretary of State expects that in fixing fares
authorities will work to pay primary regard to the costs incurred by the Trade, having
regard to the capital costs (including interest payments) of the vehicles, the costs of
maintaining and replacing them to the standard of the licensing authority, of

Page 108



5.4

employing drivers and the prevailing level of wages and costs in related road
transport industries. In the Secretary of State’s view the public interest is best
served by ensuring the maintenance of an adequate taxi services by giving the
Trade a fair return rather than depressing fares for social reasons, however
understandable”.

The Committee therefore, have to assess the data placed before them concerning
motoring and wage costs since the last review and endeavour to agree a level of
fares that produces a fair return to the Trade.

Request by Taxi Trade

Aberdeen Taxi Group (ATG) submitted a letter dated 05 February 2011 setting out
its proposals for taxi fares. It then submitted a further letter dated 08 March 2011,
providing running cost figures in support of its claim. These letters are attached as
Appendix 1. The request for a review was put before the Licensing Committee on 23
March 2011 and the Committee instructed officers to undertake a fare review and
submit a report.

Analysis of the Claim

The proposal by ATG is to keep the flag fall at £2.40 but apply it to the first 950 yards
rather than 1000 yards as at present. The mileage charge will increase from 20p for
every 190 yards to 20p for every 180.5 yards. If both these increases were accepted
then at 2 miles the charge would be £5.40 compared with the current fare of £5.20;
an increase of approximately 4%. It is further proposed to increase (i) waiting time
from £20 per hour to £23 per hour; an increase of 15% and (ii) fares commencing at
the railway station: from £0.50 to £1.00 an increase of 100%. ATG’s justification for
requesting a 15% increase in waiting time is that it has not changed since 2007 and
it only affects those customers who keep the driver waiting.

Agreed Formula

In recent years a formula has been used to arrive at the average fare per mile
required to recover motoring and wage costs, based on an estimate that an average
taxi in Aberdeen travels 40,000 miles per year, approximately one half of which is
spent carrying passengers.

The formula is —

Cost to run vehicle for 40,000miles pa + Average Annual Aberdeen Wage + Taxi Insurance
20,000 miles

This produced a figure of £2.46 per mile at the last review in 2008.

Use of the Formula this Year

(a) Motoring Costs

These figures are taken from the AA’s Table of Running Costs for 2011 (see
Appendix 2). The AA calculations are based on the purchase price of a new vehicle.
The price bracket used for these calculations is that for new vehicles whose
purchase price is between £20,000 and £32,000. The AA’s figures assume a price of
133.3 pence per litre for petrol and 130.7 pence for diesel. The running cost per mile

Page 109



5.5

is amended for every change of one penny above or below those prices. The fuel
prices used in these calculations are those in the AA’s Fuel Price Report for June
2011 for Scotland (Appendix 3) and equate to 136.3 pence for petrol and 140.5
pence for diesel. The highest annual mileage figure provided by the AA is 30,000;
therefore, the cost per mile for a vehicle whose annual mileage is 40,000 may be
slightly less. The equivalent figures at the last review are shown in brackets.

Petrol vehicles 46.78 (46.66)
Diesel vehicles 44.90 (41.59)

Average running costs per mile = 45.84p (44.12)
This represents an increase of approximately 4% since the last review.

(b) Wages
The Office of National Statistics (ONS), Annual Survey of Hours and Earnings

(ASHE) figures show that the average annual earnings for full time employees in
Aberdeen in 2010 were £34,265 (Appendix 4). This represents an increase of 12%
since the last review, when earnings were £30,425. Median gross annual earnings,
at £26,901 have not been used, as the Traffic Commissioner suggested average
earnings should be used to reflect the higher costs of operating in Aberdeen.

(c) Insurance

The AA’s running costs already factor in the cost of insurance of approximately
£1200 for both diesel and petrol cars. However, the agreed formula allows insurance
costs to be added as a separate factor in the formula. The current claim from the
trade refers to an average insurance cost of £1200.

(d) Cost Per Mile
Inserting these figures into the formula —

(45.84p x 40,000mls) + £34,265 + £1200 = £2.69 per mile
20,000

This represents the average fare per mile required to cover costs and provide a fair
return to the trade. The figure last time was £2.46, but the Committee implemented
a fare structure whereby a 2 mile daytime midweek fare costs £5.20 or £2.60 per
mile. The ATG claim if granted, would mean a 2 mile journey midweek at 3pm would
cost £5.40, an increase of 4%

This 4% equates to the increase in average running costs since the last review.

Analysis of the claim submitted by ATG

(i) Flag Fall and Mileage Charge

Comparison with other local authorities

Changing the flag fall to £2.40 for every 950 yards and the mileage to £0.20 for every
180.5 yards would impact upon long and short journeys more or less equally leading
to a 4% increase in the fare for a 2 mile journey and 4.7% for a 6 mile journey at 3pm
midweek. Appendix 5 shows how the existing and requested increase in Aberdeen’s

Page 110



5.6

5.7

tariff compares with fares operating in other Scottish cities and Aberdeenshire. The
tariffs for Aberdeenshire, Dundee and Edinburgh came into operation in 2011;
Glasgow’s in 2010. | have selected several journeys, commencing at varying times
and for varying distances; these mirror those selected for comparison in previous
fare reviews. The figures presume journeys are not delayed by traffic to any extent
as taximeters switch from a distance to time basis if a vehicle’s speed falls below a
certain figure. The figures show that of the four main cities, Aberdeen would have the
highest fares for both long and short distances.

Comparison with UK Figures

Private Hire and Taxi Monthly Magazine publish monthly tables comparing taxi fares
throughout the UK. This covers 377 councils. The table is ranked on the cost of a 2
mile journey at the daytime rate and Aberdeen presently sits between 185" and
209" (in effect joint 185" along with 24 other local authorities). The ATG request, if
granted would move Aberdeen to between 142" and 168t™. This is however a very
inaccurate guide as to fares actually paid by the travelling public as it takes no
account of any extras and surcharges that may be payable. Furthermore, it can only
ever be a snapshot and will change whenever a local authority implements a change
in tariff.

Increase in waiting time charge from £20 to £23 per hour

The last increase to this tariff was in 2007. This tariff will not only apply to
passengers that keep a driver waiting; the taximeter will switch to this tariff once the
vehicle speed falls below a certain level. A charge of £23 per hour equates to
approximately 38.33 pence per minute (currently 33.33 pence per minute).

Comparing the hourly waiting time rates with the other main cities and
Aberdeenshire —

Daytime Evenings (after 10pm weekdays)
Aberdeen (proposed) £23 £23
Edinburgh £21.10 £22.20
Dundee £14.30 £14.90
Glasgow £15.00 £15.00
Aberdeenshire £36.00 £36.00

Increase surcharge for hires commencing at the Railway Station
The request represents a 10% increase. The other cities have no similar charges to
make comparisons against.

Number of taxi and private hire car operators
There are currently 1009 taxi operators in Aberdeen, a rise of 4% since the last
review. The private hire car fleet has remained constant over the period.

Consultation
In terms of section 17 of the Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982, the local

authority must consult with persons or organisations appearing to them to be, or be
representative of, the operators of taxis operating within their area. The draft report

Page 111



5.8

was discussed by the Taxi Consultation Group at its meeting on 15 August 2011. It
was recognised that although when applying the formula the ATG’s figures differed
from those of the local authority in certain categories, their resultant proposal of
£5.40 per two mile journey closely matched the local authority’s conclusions. The
group’s main concern focused on the different methods used to calculate motoring
costs and it intimated that once this review was finished it would like a review of how
costs are calculated.

General Comments

In setting fares, the Licensing Committee must take account of relevant costs and
comparisons to ensure that the taxi trade receives an adequate return to enable it to
continue to meet the public’s requirement for its services.

IMPACT

Corporate — Fares need to be set at a level which will provide a fair return to the
trade. This in turn will ensure there is provision of adequate taxi services for
residents and visitors alike. A lack of taxis could have an adverse impact on the local
economy and be detrimental to the City’s reputation as a destination for business
and tourism. This fits with the Local Transport Strategy, which recognises the
important gap in the transport network that taxis and private hire cars can fill.

Public — Increasing fares may impact on those people with disabilities who may
have lower than average incomes and a greater reliance on taxis than others.

BACKGROUND PAPERS
Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982

REPORT AUTHOR DETAILS

Eric WJ Anderson

Senior Solicitor, Licensing
eanderson@aberdeencity.gov.uk
01224 522382 and

Jacqui Wallace
Administration Officer, Licensing
jwallace@aberdeencity.gov.uk

01224 522985

Page 112


mailto:eanderson@aberdeencity.gov.uk
mailto:jwallace@aberdeencity.gov.uk

Appendix 1

AB E RDE E N C/o Rainbow Cars Ltd

Rainbow House
1 Craigshaw Road

West Tullos
e AX I ABERDEEN

AB12 3AR
( 3- Tel: 01224 344800
ROUP Fax: 01224 344844

5 February 2011

Convenor of Licensing Committee
Town House

Broad Street

ABERDEEN

AB10 1WL

Dear Convenor

ATG (Aberdeen Taxi Group) would like the following Item added to the Taxi Consultation Group Agenda on
Monday 7th February 2011 as AOCB, then on to the Licensing Meeting on 23rd March 2011.

ATG would like to put forward the following proposals for 2011 Taxi Fare Review. As you are aware this will be
the first request from Aberdeen Taxi Drivers for a Fare Review since March 2008. Our review in 2008 resulted in a
Fare Increase which was implemented on 11th November 2008.

USING TARIFF CARD FROM NOVEMBER 2008 AS REFERENCE.

BASIC TARIFF

(A) FOR THE FIRST 950 YARDS £2.40 CURRENTLY FIRST 1000 YARDS
(B) FOR EVERY ADDITIONAL 180.5 YARDS £0.20 CURRENTLY EVERY 190 YARDS
WAITING TIME

A sum calculated at the rate of £23.00 per hour CURRENTLY £20.00 per hour.
SURCHARGES

1,2,3,4,5 6,7, NoChange

8, For each hire commencing at Aberdeen Railway Station £1.00 CURRENTLY £0.50
9,10,11, No Change

This equates to an increase of around 5%:

The increase in waiting time is slightly higher but waiting time has not increased since 2007 and in
our opinion needs to be treated differently.

Page 113



Waiting time will only have an impact on those customers who keep their Taxi waiting, on the
normal average Taxi journey waiting time will have no impact at all.

Since April 2008 Retail prices have risen by 14%. The Average wage in Aberdeen has risen from £28,735 in 2007
to £34,528 today, that's an increase of over 20%

Aberdeen Taxi Drivers are not looking to get back to where we were, which would need at least a
10% increase, we are only looking to slow the erosion to our earnings.

Aberdeen Taxi Drivers have in our view acted responsibly to our customers since 2008 and have refrained

from initiating a Fare Review during the economic downturn that we have all had to deal with. Unfortunately we
now find ourselves having to deal with increasing costs VAT increased by 2.5% and fuel at its highest level ever.
The recent VAT increase has not only impacted on Fuel prices but it has a knock on effect on everything we need
to operate our businesses.

Vehicle prices have increased substantially in the past 3 years. Insurance costs have also increased. Repair &
Maintenance have increased also.

March 2008 Fuel was £1.12 - £1.14 per litre.
February 2011 Fuel is £1.30 - £1.32 per litre......An increase of over 15%

As we are all aware Fuel can fluctuate in price, but given the circumstances in which we find our selves with talk
of a Fuel Stabiliser then there is a real chance that Fuel will NEVER come down in price. As in 2008 it is our view
that Fuel is a Taxi driver’s largest single running cost accounting for around 40% of our weekly cost. An average
driver will use 25 litres per day.

March 2008 25 litres X 112 pence X 5 days = £140.00 weekly
February 2011 25 litres X 130 pence X 5 days = £162.50 weekly

In January's edition of Private Hire Monthly (PHM) Fares league table Aberdeen are currently 164th while
Aberdeenshire are 73rd. A comparison of Fares between Aberdeen & Aberdeenshire are as follows.

2 mile Journey in Aberdeen would cost £5.20 In Aberdeenshire it would cost £5.60
5 mile Journey in Aberdeen would cost £10.80 In Aberdeenshire it would cost £11.60
10 mile Journey in Aberdeen would cost £20.00  In Aberdeenshire it would cost £21.60
The Running mile cost in Aberdeen is £1.85 In Aberdeenshire it is £2.00

Waiting time in Aberdeen is £20.00 per hour In Aberdeenshire it is £36.00

Even allowing for our proposed increase Aberdeen Taxi Fares would still remain less than our Aberdeenshire
Colleagues.

ATG would ask the Licensing Committee to approve these proposals with implementation during August 2011.
ATG will be represented at the Licensing Committee meeting on 23rd March to answer any questions Committee
members may have.

Regards,

Russell McLeod

Chairman

AT.G.

Page 114



AB E RDE E N ¢/o Rainbow Cars Ltd

Rainbow House
HE Craigshaw Road

West Tullos
e AX I ABERDEEN

AB12 3AR
( 3- Tel: 01224 344800
ROUP Fax: 01224 344844

8 March 2011

Convenor of Licensing Committee

Town House

Broad Street

ABERDEEN

AB10 1WL

Dear Convenor

A.T.G formula in support of 2011 Fare Review

Since 2004 when the Taxi Trade request a fare review both the trade and Aberdeen City Council use the
same formula in an attempt to reach a fair and just conclusion to this review.

We use the average wage for Aberdeen City as a target, we take this figure from Aberdeen City website
2010 = £34,528

We then take running costs from AA's website, fuel, depreciation and, insurance add together and divide
by 20,000 (paid miles)

AA's pence per mile standing charges and running costs for petrol cars between £20,000 and £30,000 =
43 pence per mile

AA’s pence per mile standing charges and running costs for diesel cars between £20,000 and £30,000 =
37.09 pence per mile

Average of running costs = 43 + 37.09 - 2 = 40.5 pence per mile
Depreciation @ 21.5 pence per mile (Source AA)

Total of standing charges and running costs + depreciation = 62 pence per mile, Insurance costs
£1200.00 average

Page 115



Using figures from Taxi Inspection Centre the average Taxi does 40,000 miles per year of which 50%
(20,000) are paid miles
Average Wage Miles Running Costs Total

Insurance
& Depreciation
Gives us a calculation of: £35,428 + (40,000 x 0.62 = 24800) + 1200 = 61,428
Paid Miles
20,000

= £3.07 pence per mile to allow a driver to earn the average wage for the City

Our current running mile charge is £1.85 which will increase to £1.94 which is £1.13 below the target
£3.07 pence or 36%

Currently for the first mile the charge is £3.20 which will increase to £3.36

On a two mile journey the new charge would be £5.30 still £0.84 pence or 13.5% below what should be
our target

On an average Aberdeen taxi journey of 3 miles the new charge would be £7.24 compared to a target of
£9.21, £1.97 short, over 20% short of target

As has been said previously we are not trying to get back to where we were in 2008, simply trying to
stop the erosion in our earnings.

A.T.G would ask that the committee approve this request as a matter of urgency and agree
implementation for August 2011.

Regards

Russell McLeod
Chairman
AT.G

Page 116



=T O

Petrol Cars

AA Motoring Costs 2011

mmomb%ﬁ'

Purchase price of the car when new:
Upto |£12000 to|£16 000 to] £20 000 to] Ower
Standing charges per year, £ £12000 | £16000 | £20000 | £32000 | £32,000

VED [ Road Tax) 130| 168 245 245 480|
Insurance 725 805 fliti] 1281 2019
Cost of capital 236 300 380 578 1177
Depreciation 1217 1873 2487 30584 6439
Breakdown cover 50| 50 50 50 A0
Standing charges only: £ 2358 3183 4107 5238 10145

Standing charges as pence per mile
at 5,000 miles per year 48 67| G63.11 81.15 103.53] 200.32|
at 10,000 23.58) 31.83 41.07 52.38 101.45
at 15,000 16.04 21.78 28.04 35.74 89.35
at 20,000 12.40 168.20 21.77 27.73 53.04
at 25,000 10.02 13.67 17.61 22.43 43 .87
at 30,000 8.39 11.45 1476 18.80 36.81

Running costs, pence per mile
Petrol * 12.80 14.52 16.76 17.41 23.55
Tyres 1.07] 1.14 1.85 2.00 321
Service labour costs 4.14 ATT 3.85) 381 8.71
Replacement parts 2.04 203 2.08 254 3.05)
Parking and tolls 1.80) 1.20 1.80) 1.20 1.80|
Running costs only: p. 21.85] 23.28 26.14] 2758 38.32]
*MB: Petrol at 133.3 pence per lifre
For each penny more or less,

add or take away:| 0.10] 0.11] 0.13] 0.14] 0.17]

Total of standing and running costs

as pence per mile

at 5,000 miles per year 68.62 86.37 107.28 131.08) 235684
at 10,000 45.53) 55.19 6721 T0.94 138.77]
at 15,000 a7.e9 45.05 54.18 63.30 107.67]
at 20,000 34.35 40.16 47.81 55.28 8226
at 25,000 31.86 36.93 4375 45.90 81.09
at 30,000 30.33 2472 40.80 48.38 74.02

Please see the associated notes for more detail. These figures are typical but do not represent
all types of vehicle and conditions of use. Once compied, some of the variables may change

at any time.

& Automobile Association

Page 117

2011

Appendix 2



munmrig

“=TOT

AA

Motoring Costs 2011

Diesel Cars
Purchase price of the car when new:
Upto |[£12000to| £17 DODic|E20000t0| Owver
: __Standing charges per year, £ £12 000 | £17 00D £20 000 ) £32000 | £32 000
WVED (Road Tax) 85 115 165 210 445
Insurance 733 859 843 1216 2080
Cost of capital 228 352 380 628 1109
Depreciation 1180 2005 2382 az2ra 5519
Breakdown cover 50 50 50 50 50|
Standing charges only: £ 2654 3471 30:20| 5384 9213
Standing charges as pence per mile
at 5,000 miles per year 44 .82 88.53 T7.83 108.27 182.05)
at 10.000 2264 471 39.20 53.84 g2.13
at 15,000 15.40 2370 28.83 /.77 62.89
at 20,000 11.20 18.40 20.84 28.56 48.82
at 25,000 .81 14.89 16.86 2311 39.50
at 30,000 8.05 12.45 14.13 18.37 33.10
Running costs, pence per mile
Diesel Fuel * 8.53 10.74 12.59 14.27 18.65
Tyres 1.07 1.20) 1.34] 1.70 273
Service labour costs 3 3.45 3.58) 4.12 4.82
Replacement parts. 220 2.18) by | 254 3.05
Parking and tolls 1.80 1.80)| 1.80| 1.80 1.80)
Running costs only:  p. 18.41 18_37] 21.52] 2443 31.05
* MB Fuel at: 130.7 pence per lifre
For each penmy more or less,
add or take away:| 0.07] 0.08] 0.10] 0.11] 0.14]
Total of standing and running costs
as pence per mile
at 5,000 miles per year 63.23 8785 89.15 130.80 213.10)
at 10.000 41.05 54.08 G0.81 78.27 123.18)
at 15,000 33.a2 43.07 48.35 G1.20 03.84
at 20,000 30.31 T 42,36 52.00 T8.87
at 25,000 28.03 3426 38.38 47.54 70.55
at 30,000 26.48 31.84 35.65 43.80 64.15

Please see the associated notes for more detail. These figures are typical but do not represent
all types of vehicle and conditions of use. Once compiled, some of the variables may change

at any time.

D Autormobile Association

Page 118

2011



Appendix 3

Fuel Price Report For the
M road ahead

June 2011

FUEL PRICE REPORT JUME 2011

Petrol and diesel prices are back on the rise after a break that lasted less than a month. They hit a low of 135.75p a e for pedral
and 13934 for diesel, koth on 5 June, before resuming their upward frend. Barrel price is $112.

Unleaded prices have falen by 0.8pgl from 136.9pd to 136.1ppl. Diesel prices have fallen, by 1.7ppl, from 141.5p0l to 139.8ppl.
The price difference between unleaded and diesel has fallen fo 3.7ppl.

Northarn Ireland recorded the highest price for unleaded at 137 4ppl. Yorkshire and Humberside recorded the lowest price for
unieaded at 135 4ppl. Scotland recorded the highest diasal price at 140.5ppd Yorksnira and Humberside have the cheapest
diesel at 138 Gppl.

Supermarket prices for UNleaded remaned unchanged over the month at 134.6ppl. The gap bebween supermarket prices and the
UK average for unleaded has fallen fo 1 5ppl.

The LK has the twelith highest unleaded price in Ewope and the second highest digsel price.

Garages and Supermarkets | Unleaded 85 Octane Diesal Super Unleaded LPG
(penca) {pence) {pence) {pance)
Mres  (galions) | s (gawons) | Wwes  {galions) | wmes
Northem Ireland 1374 6246 1403 63782 1453 6605 N/A
Scotland 1363 6196 1403 63873 | 1425 6478 T70.6
Wales 1363 6196 1398 63554 | 1430 6301 712
North 1358 6174 13946 63463 1453 6605 76.1
MNaorth West 1356 6164 1392 63282 1441 6331 76.1
Yorkshire & Humberside | 1354 6153 1389 63145 1431 6305 730
West Midlands 136.0 6183 1395 63418 | 1436 6528 7.7
East Midlands 1357 6169 1393 63327 1426 648.3 783
East Anglia 1364 6201 1402 63736 | 1434 6519 774
South East 1365 6205 1403 63782 | 1436 6528 79.0
South West 1362 6192 1400 63645 ( 1423 6469 762
London 1361 6187 1399 63600 1437 6333 782
UK AVERAGE 136.1 6187 139.8 63554 1434 6319 77.0
Per cent taken ac Tax 392 38.12 37.1
Supermarkets Unleaded 85 Octane Diesal Super unleaded LPG
lres {nations) lres. (gallons) | Wres  (galions) litres
SUPERMARKET
AVERAGE 1346 6119 137.3 626.5 | 139.3 6333 T2.2
Per cent taken as Tax 39.7 3872 383

The A& Public AZairs Fuel Price Report uses data sourced from Experian Cataist {www. catalst com
They are an average of md-month prices from the respecive regions.

Page 119



Appendix 4

E3 Microsoft Excel - Annual Gross earnings 2010 from ONS. xls

Ale Edit Wiew Insert Format Tools Data  Window Help Type aqguestion forhep » o @ X

Annual

percentage
Description Code 20 25
441 [Mewport { Casnewydd L . . BT 72
442 | Seotland | i 16,855 18144
| 443 | Aberdeen City 18560 20,000
| 444 | Aberdesnshire 18,338 1965
| 445 | Angus
446 | Argull & Bute
447 | Clackrnannanshire
448 | Durnfries & Galloway
449 | Dundee Ciby
| 450 | East Aprshire
| 451 | East Dunbartonshire
| 462 |East Lothian
| 453 | East Renfrewshire
454 | Edinburgh. City of

485 |Eilean Siar

456 | Falkirk.
457 | Fife
458 | Glazgow City

| 453 |Highland
| 460 | Imverclude
461 | kidlothian
462 | hdoray

4E3 [Morth Ayrshire

464 | Morth Lanarkshire
465 | Orkney lzlands
466 | Perth & Kinross

467 | Renfrewshire
462 | Scottish Borders
463 | Shet and |zl ands

470 | South Aurshire

471 | South Lanarkshire

| 472 | Stirling
473 | wiest Dunbartonshire i
| 474 | Wiest Lothian : |46 IE500 12000 8EVE 2105
| 475 | Northern Ireland 12803 15227 16505 17590 19873 ZE000
476 | Mot Classified
| 477 |a Employess on adult rates who have been ir the sarne job For rore than a vear,
| 478 |b Figures for Murnber of Jobs are For indicatite purposes only and should not be considered an accurate estimate of employes job counts
| 479 |KEY - The colour coding indicates the quality of each estimate; jobs, median, mean and percentiles but not the annual percentage change.
| 480 | The quality of an estimate i= reasured by its poefficient of variation (CV], which is the ratio of the standard error of an estimate to the estimate.
481 | Sinave e’ Starver of s g Sarvps, C8ce for s Siais
482

483

464

1341 15428 6751 17427

19,295 20,439

18000 13606 21081 2335

1!:‘;,541 1?:525 18:843 20:548
16538 684 17570 21063

13433 ETE 175323 18327 20564 26403 3010

TAIAATATITAITTATTATATTATTTATTNTTNNNTYYNNDN

8l

44 » [ Al A Male / Fernale Y Full-Time ¢ Part-Time / Male Ful-Time / Male Part-Time ¢ Female Ful-Time / Femsle Part-Time / J< | = |

Page 120



T¢T abed

ABERDEEN TAXI FARE REVIEW 2011
COMPARISON OF FARES FOR TYPICAL JOURNEYS

Appendix 5

2 miles 4 miles 6 miles

1 Passenger, no waiting time, not [Aberdeen - ATG Edinburgh Glasgow Dundee Aberdeen |Aberdeen ATG Edinburgh Glasgow Dundee Aberdeen(Aberdeen -ATG Edinburgh Glasgow Dundee Aberdeen
pre-booked Present  Request shire - Present Request shire Present  Request shire
Hire at 3pr midweek

5.20 5.40 4.85 4.60 5.10 6.00 8.80 9.20 8.10 7.40 7.90 10.40 12.60 13.20 11.60 10.40  10.70 14.80
Hire at 11pm midweek

6.20 6.40 595 4.60 6.70 7.00 9.80 10.20 9.20 7.40 8.50 11.40 13.60 14,20 12.70 10.40  11.30 15.80
Hire at 11pm Saturday

6.20 6.40 5.95 4.60 6.10 7.00 9.80 10.20 9.20 7.40 890 11.40 13.60 14.20 14.20 1040  11.70 15.80
Hire at 3am Saturday

) " 7.20 7.40 5.95 6.80 6.10 7.00 10.80 11.20 9.20 9.40 8.90 11.40 14.60 15.20 14.20 1240  11.70 15.80




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 122



¢¢T abed

LICENSING COMMITTEE - Sub-Committees, Working Groups etc

Name

Remit/Orders of Reference

Meeting Schedule

Membership*

Taxi Consultation Group

No formal remit at present, however this group
was established to discuss and consult on matters
of relevance with the taxi trade in Aberdeen.

Meets quarterly

5 members.

(Currently 2 LD
vacancies, 1 SNP, 1 Lab
and 1 1A)

Sports Ground Advisory
Group

No formal remit, however it meets to oversee the
safety certificate for Pittodrie Stadium and any
sport stand containing 500+ seats.

Meets annually

5 members.

(Currently 2 SNP, 1 LD
vacancy, 1 Lab, and 1
Con)

Sports Ground Advisory No formal remit, however it meets to monitor the Meets quarterly Officers Only
Working Group safety certificate for Pittodrie Stadium and will

work on the new certificate for the new stadium.
Evidential Hearings Sub- As a Sub-Committee of the Licensing Committee, | Meets as and when 7 members.

Committee

it meets to hear any application for grant, renewal
or suspension of any Licence remitted to it by the
Licensing Committee where evidence is to be
heard and to make decisions on such matters.

required

(Currently 2 SNP, 1 LD
and 1 LD vacancy, 1 Lab
and 1 Lab vacancy and
11A)

Informal Business Panel

To consider any matters placed before it by the
Head of Legal and Democratic Services relating to
any matters on which the Licensing Committee
can make decisions and to either grant such
applications or to remit them to the Licensing
Committee

Considers business put
to it by the Committee
(usually applications)
which could not be
granted for some reason
at Committee. Members
are notified by email and
the information to be
considered is left in the
Members Lounge for
signing indicating their
decision.

7 members (on a rota).
(Currently 3 SNP, 1 LD
and 1 LD vacancy, 1 Lab
and 1 Lab vacancy)

*Please note that membership details above are based on the previous Convener (Councillor Reynolds) being a member of each Sub-
Committee/Working Group etc by virtue of his position as Convener as agreed by the Licensing Committee in 2007.

9’ Wa)| epusaby



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 124



	Agenda
	2.1 Minute of Previous Meeting of 1st June 2011
	2.2 Minute of Meeting of the Taxi Consultation Group of 15th August 2011
	2.4 Minute of Meeting of Sports Ground Advisory Working Group of 7th July 2011
	2.5 Statement of Business Dealt with Informally Since 1st June 2011
	2.6 Committee Business Statement
	3 APPLICATIONS FOR GRANT, RENEWAL OR VARIATION OF LICENCES - LIST OF APPLICATIONS
	3.1 Application for the Grant of a House in Multiple Occupation - 52 Bedford Place
	3.2 Application for the Grant of a House in Multiple Occupation - 24 Sunnyside Avenue
	3.3 Application for the Grant of a House in Multiple Occupation - 118 Union Grove
	3.4 Application for the Renewal of a House in Multiple Occupation - 10 Sunnyside Avenue
	3.5 Application for the Grant of a House in Multiple Occupation - 48 Elmbank Terrace
	3.6 Application for the Grant of a House in Multiple Occupation - 10 Orchard Road
	3.7 Application for the Grant of a House in Multiple Occupation - 38 Elmfield Terrace
	4.1 Licensing of Houses in Multiple Occupation - New Powers - H&E/11/70
	4.2 Request for Permission to Substitute a Saloon Car onto a Taxi Operators Licence - Stanley Beattie
	4.3 Proposed Change of Licence Holder from Individual to Partnership - Request Retention of Non-Wheelchair Accessible Vehicle
	4.4 Taxi Consultation Group - CG/11/032
	CG011032 - appendix - TAG memebrship

	4.5 Taxi Fare Review - CG/11/084
	4.6 Licensing Committee Sub-Committees and Working Groups

